

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/17/2022 To: 8/17/2022

8/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 95

Al Capone does my shirts (Removed: 1)

Author: Choldenko, Gennifer, 1957-

LCCN: 2002-31766

Published: 2004

Call Number Barcode
F HIST CHO AR3.5 T 20495

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
6/19/2006 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Al Capone shines my shoes (Removed: 1)

Author: Choldenko, Gennifer, 1957-

LCCN: 2009-4157

Published: 2009

Call Number Barcode
F HIST CHO AR3.8 T 992140

Price

Acquired Removed By
2/8/2022 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bud, not Buddy (Removed: 1)

Author: Curtis, Christopher Paul.

LCCN: 2006-540189

Published: 2005

Call Number Barcode
F HIST CUR AR5.0 T 990888

Price

Acquired Removed By
4/1/2021 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Counting by 7s (Removed: 2)

Author: Sloan, Holly Goldberg, 1958-

ISBN: 978-0-14-242286-1

Published: 2014

Call Number Barcode
F REAL SLOA AR5.6 T 990581

Price

Acquired Removed By
4/1/2021 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F REAL SLOA AR5.6 T 990583

4/1/2021 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Ghost boys (Removed: 2)

Author: Rhodes, Jewell Parker.

ISBN: 978-0-316-26226-2

Published: 2019

Call Number Barcode
F REA RHOD AR3.0 T 989843

Price

Acquired Removed By
3/31/2021 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F REA RHOD AR3.0 T 990344

3/31/2021 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The giver (Removed: 44)

Author: Lowry, Lois.

ISBN: 978-0-544-33626-1

Published: 1993

Call Number Barcode
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991899

Price
\$8.48

Acquired Removed By
12/7/2021 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991900

\$8.48

12/7/2021 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991901

\$8.48

12/7/2021 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991902

\$8.48

12/7/2021 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991903

\$8.48

12/7/2021 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/17/2022 To: 8/17/2022

8/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 95

F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991904	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991905	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991906	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991907	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991908	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991909	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991910	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991911	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991912	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991913	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991914	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991915	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991916	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991917	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991918	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991919	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991920	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991921	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991922	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991923	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991924	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/17/2022 To: 8/17/2022

8/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 95

F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991925	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991926	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991927	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991928	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991929	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991930	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991931	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991933	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991934	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991935	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991936	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991937	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991938	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991939	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991940	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991941	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991942	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			
F SCI-FI LOW AR5.7 T 991943	\$8.48	12/7/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			

Goodbye, Mr. Chips (Removed: 1)

Author: Hilton, James.

LCCN: 57-120901

Published: 1957

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIST HIL AR6.5

T 4522

\$5.00

1/1/1957

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/17/2022 To: 8/17/2022

8/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 95

Hattie Big Sky (Removed: 1)

Author: Larson, Kirby.

LCCN: 2005-35039

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIST LAR AR4.4

T 12478

\$15.00

3/17/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Holes (Removed: 12)

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-

ISBN: 978-0-440-41480-3 (pbk.)

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F ADV SAC AR4.6

T 989195

12/2/2019

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F ADV SAC AR4.6

T 990442

3/31/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F ADV SAC AR4.6

T 991986

\$8.99

1/11/2022

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F ADV SAC AR4.6

T 991987

\$8.99

1/11/2022

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F ADV SAC AR4.6

T 991988

\$8.99

1/11/2022

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F ADV SAC AR4.6

T 991989

\$8.99

1/11/2022

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F ADV SAC AR4.6

T 991990

\$8.99

1/11/2022

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F ADV SAC AR4.6

T 991991

\$8.99

1/11/2022

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F ADV SAC AR4.6

T 991992

\$8.99

1/11/2022

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F ADV SAC AR4.6

T 991993

\$8.99

1/11/2022

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F ADV SAC AR4.6

T 991994

\$8.99

1/11/2022

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F ADV SAC AR4.6

T 991995

\$8.99

1/11/2022

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Jump ball : a basketball season in poems (Removed: 1)

Author: Glenn, Mel.

LCCN: 97-9902

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SPORT GLENN
AR4.9

T 12191

\$20.00

9/5/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The last last-day-of-summer (Removed: 1)

Author: Giles, L. R. (Lamar R.)

LCCN: 2018-34805

Published: 2019

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN GIL AR5.2

T 989965

3/31/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/17/2022 To: 8/17/2022

8/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 95

The lightning thief (Removed: 1)

Author: Riordan, Rick.

ISBN: 0-7868-3865-5

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN RIO AR4.7

T 991342

\$7.99

9/17/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Little town on the prairie (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957.

ISBN: 0-06-440007-7

Published: 1971

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIST WILD AR5.4

T 18095

\$10.00

4/25/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Matilda (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald.

ISBN: 978-0-14-241037-0 (pbk.)

Published: 2007

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HUM DAH AR5.0

T 989204

\$7.99

12/3/2019

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Outwalkers (Removed: 3)

Author: Shaw, Fiona.

ISBN: 978-1-33827750-0

Published: 2019

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SCI-FI SHAW AR4.8 T 991310

\$18.99

5/24/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F SCI-FI SHAW AR4.8 T 991311

\$18.99

5/24/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F SCI-FI SHAW AR4.8 T 991312

\$18.99

5/24/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Planet Middle School (Removed: 5)

Author: Grimes, Nikki.

LCCN: 2010-50744

Published: 2011

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F REAL GRIM AR4.0 T 991270

5/20/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F REAL GRIM AR4.0 T 991272

5/20/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F REAL GRIM AR4.0 T 991274

5/20/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F REAL GRIM AR4.0 T 991275

5/20/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F REAL GRIME AR4.0 T 991271

\$7.99

5/20/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The scarlet letter (Removed: 1)

Author: Hawthorne, Nathaniel, 1804-1864.

LCCN: 87-261401

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIST HAW AR11.7

T 1555

\$5.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/17/2022 To: 8/17/2022

8/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 95

Shiloh (Removed: 1)

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.

LCCN: 90-603

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIST NAY AR4.4

T 18057

\$1.00

1/26/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Soldier's heart : a novel of the Civil War (Removed: 2)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.

LCCN: 98-10038

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIST PAU AR5.7

T 2299

\$10.00

9/5/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F HIST PAU AR5.7

T 30239

\$20.00

5/11/2012

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Star of danger. (Removed: 1)

Author: Levin, Jane Whitbread.

LCCN: 66-6923

Published: 1966

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIST LEV AR5.0

T 3602

\$5.00

2/1/1977

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Towers falling (Removed: 2)

Author: Rhodes, Jewell Parker.

ISBN: 978-0-316-26221-7

Published: 2018

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIST RHO AR3.3

T 990251

3/31/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F HIST RHO AR3.3

T 990594

4/1/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Towers falling (Removed: 2)

Author: Rhodes, Jewell Parker.

LCCN: 2015-21096

Published: 2016

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIST RHO AR3.3

T 989561

2/5/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F HIST RHO AR3.3

T 989563

2/5/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Trouble for Lucy (Removed: 1)

Author: Stevens, Carla.

LCCN: 79-10445

Published: 1979

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIST STEV AR3.8

T 9969

\$10.00

3/18/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Up a road slowly (Removed: 1)

Author: Hunt, Irene.

LCCN: 92-47118

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIST HUN AR6.6

T 3081

\$10.00

1/1/1980

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/17/2022 To: 8/17/2022

8/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 95

The wild children (Removed: 1)

Author: Holman, Felice.

LCCN: 85-3541

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIST HOL AR5.3

T 8416

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A wind in the door (Removed: 5)

Author: L'Engle, Madeleine.

ISBN: 978-0-312-36854-8

Published: 2007

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SCI-FI L'EN AR5.0

T 991193

5/3/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F SCI-FI L'EN AR5.0

T 991194

5/3/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F SCI-FI L'EN AR5.0

T 991195

5/3/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F SCI-FI L'EN AR5.0

T 991196

5/3/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F SCI-FI L'EN AR5.0

T 991197

5/3/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 8/17/2022 To: 8/17/2022 Total Copies Removed: 95

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 95

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/10/2022 To: 8/10/2022

8/10/2022 - Copies Removed: 18

Alexander the Great (Removed: 1)

Author: Green, Robert, 1969-

LCCN: 95-43208

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Alexander

T 6944

\$15.00

11/2/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Aztecs : reign of blood and splendor (Removed: 1)

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.

LCCN: 91-40751

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

972 Tim

T 17046

2/24/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The book of the goat (Removed: 1)

Author: Scott, Jack Denton, 1915-

LCCN: 79-14321

Published: 1979

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.3 Sco

T 3863

\$10.00

3/30/1978

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Chickens (Removed: 1)

Author: Brady, Peter, 1944-

LCCN: 95-54167

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.5 Bra

T 6041

\$15.00

4/27/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From Abenaki to Zuni : a dictionary of native American tribes (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolfson, Evelyn.

LCCN: 87-27875

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

970 Wol

T 3395

\$20.00

2/7/1995

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Iraq (Removed: 1)

Author: Foster, Leila Merrell.

LCCN: 90-2174

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

956.7 Fos

T 5444

\$25.00

9/29/1994

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Libya (Removed: 1)

Author: Brill, Marlene Targ.

LCCN: 87-13192

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

961 Bri

T 2282

\$20.00

9/23/1994

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Lincoln : a photobiography (Removed: 1)

Author: Freedman, Russell.

LCCN: 86-33379

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Lincoln

T 9634

\$15.00

3/18/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Muhammad Ali (Removed: 1)

Author: Rummel, Jack.

LCCN: 87-29962

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/10/2022 To: 8/10/2022

8/10/2022 - Copies Removed: 18

Bio Ali	T 7893	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Northwest territories (Removed: 1)

Author: LeVert, Suzanne.		LCCN: 91-23011	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971.9 Lev	T 11013	\$17.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Philippines (Removed: 1)

Author: Lepthien, Emilie U. (Emilie Utteg)		LCCN: 83-23152	Published: 1984	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
959.9 Lap	T 2250	\$30.00	3/9/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Pigs (Removed: 1)

Author: Brady, Peter, 1944-		LCCN: 95-54165	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.4 Bra	T 6053	\$15.00	10/24/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Prince Edward Island (Removed: 1)

Author: Beckett, Harry, 1936-		LCCN: 97-1421	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971.7 Bec	T 11026	\$20.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Prince Edward Island (Removed: 1)

Author: LeVert, Suzanne.		LCCN: 90-46035	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971.7 Lev	T 11025	\$20.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Teens in Vietnam (Removed: 1)

Author: Nicolai, Gregory.		LCCN: 2006-5397	Published: 2007	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
959.7 Gre	T 10606	\$10.00	9/17/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Thailand (Removed: 1)

Author: McNair, Sylvia.		LCCN: 86-29933	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
959.3 McN	T 5349	\$30.00	10/4/1994	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Vietnam (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, David K.		LCCN: 88-30486	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
959.7 Wri	T 4005	\$20.00	9/23/1994	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/10/2022 To: 8/10/2022

8/10/2022 - Copies Removed: 18

Weather (Removed: 1)

Author: Bramwell, Martyn.

LCCN: 93-42016

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551.5 Bra

T 5498

\$12.00

11/8/1994

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 8/10/2022 To: 8/10/2022 Total Copies Removed: 18

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 18

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Principal Approval (Signature) _____ Date 9/21/22

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/11/2022 To: 8/11/2022

8/11/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

Amelia Bedelia (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Peggy.

LCCN: 91-10164

Published: 1992

Call Number Barcode
F QR PAR AR2.5 T 10248

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
3/28/2000 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Animals that changed the world, (Removed: 1)

Author: Davis, Patrick David Channer.

LCCN: 68-10999

Published: 1968

Call Number Barcode
636 Dav T 5345

Price
\$5.00

Acquired Removed By
3/24/1974 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

ASPCA : the American Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (Removed: 1)

Author: Suen, Anastasia.

LCCN: 2001-1120

Published: 2002

Call Number Barcode
636 Sue T 6813

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
10/13/2002 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Beany goes to camp (Removed: 1)

Author: Wojciechowski, Susan.

LCCN: 2001-35045

Published: 2002

Call Number Barcode
F QR WOJ AR4.5 T 6724

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
12/16/2002 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Behind rebel lines : the incredible story of Emma Edmonds, Civil War spy (Removed: 1)

Author: Reit, Seymour.

LCCN: 87-28079

Published: 1988

Call Number Barcode
973.7 Rei T 3047

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
3/7/1989 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Blowing on the changes :--the art of the jazz horn players. (Removed: 1)

Author: Gourse, Leslie.

LCCN: 96-50938

Published: 1997

Call Number Barcode
788 Gou T 6852

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
2/25/2002 slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

The boys' war : Confederate and Union soldiers talk about the Civil War (Removed: 1)

Author: Murphy, Jim, 1947-

LCCN: 89-23959

Published: 1990

Call Number Barcode
973.7 Mur T 3768

Price
\$20.00

Acquired Removed By
5/9/1991 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Card tricks (Removed: 1)

Author: Ho, Oliver.

LCCN: 2002-8496

Published: 2003

Call Number Barcode
793.8 Ho T 2452

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
1/12/2010 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Cats (Removed: 1)

Author: Alderton, David, 1956-

LCCN: 92-7611

Published: 1992

Call Number Barcode

Price

Acquired Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/11/2022 To: 8/11/2022

8/11/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

636.8 ALD	T 5833	\$20.00	3/23/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Christmas tree farm (Removed: 1)

Author: Jordan, Sandra, 1947-	LCCN: 93-20142	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
635.9 Jor	T 10910	\$15.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The collie (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilcox, Charlotte.	LCCN: 98-6581	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.7 Wil	T 12063	\$15.00	3/3/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Commander in Chief Abraham Lincoln and the Civil War (Removed: 1)

Author: Marrin, Albert.	LCCN: 97-8518	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.7 Mar	T 6334	\$25.00	12/28/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The complete beginner's guide to pool and other billiard games (Removed: 1)

Author: Sullivan, George, 1927-	LCCN: 78-60303	Published: 1979		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
794.7 Sul	T 5148	\$10.00	2/2/1979	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Doing our part : American women on the home front during World War II (Removed: 1)

Author: Sinnott, Susan.	LCCN: 94-39905	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Sin	T 5691	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Fiddle with a riddle : write your own riddles (Removed: 1)

Author: Bernstein, Joanne E.	LCCN: 79-11391	Published: 1979		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
793.7 Ber	T 1689	\$10.00	10/1/1979	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Freak the Mighty (Removed: 1)

Author: Philbrick, W. R. (W. Rodman)	LCCN: 93-19913	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL PHI AR5.5	T 20799	\$20.00	4/21/2012	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Gardening in containers, (Removed: 1)

Author: by the editors of Sunset magazine and Sunset books.	LCCN: 67-24382	Published: 1967		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
635 Sun	T 6069	\$5.00	9/9/1999	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/11/2022 To: 8/11/2022

8/11/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

The golden retriever (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilcox, Charlotte.

LCCN: 96-26571

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.7 Wil

T 11812

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Golden retrievers (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-

LCCN: 97-15716

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.7 Kal

T 11813

\$20.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Great Britain (Removed: 1)

Author: Oliver, Clare.

LCCN: 2002-17027

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

941 Oli

T 17266

\$20.00

3/28/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Great Britain, the land and its people (Removed: 1)

Author: Sproule, Anna.

LCCN: 86-24868

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

941 Spr

T 7529

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The great potato book (Removed: 1)

Author: Hughes, Meredith Sayles.

LCCN: 85-24033

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

635 Hug

T 2080

\$10.00

2/3/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Guinea pigs : everything about purchase, care, nutrition, and diseases (Removed: 1)

Author: Bielfeld, Horst.

LCCN: 83-2735

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.9 Bie

T 7542

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Hamsters and gerbils (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, Jinny.

LCCN: 2007-52813

Published: 2009

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.9 Joh

T 3983

\$20.00

5/3/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The higher power of Lucky (Removed: 1)

Author: Patron, Susan, 1948-

LCCN: 2005-21767

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F REAL PATR AR5.9

T 12483

\$15.00

3/17/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Houseplants for houses, apartments, offices, hotels (Removed: 1)

Author: Macoboy, Stirling.

LCCN: 75-45876

Published: 1976

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/11/2022 To: 8/11/2022

8/11/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

635.9 Mac	T 6098	\$5.00	3/23/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

How to talk to your cat : and get it to do what you want (Removed: 1)

Author: Allison, Lynn.		LCCN: a 92-107307	Published: 2000	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.8 All	T 18761	\$10.00	10/20/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

An illustrated history of the Civil War : images of an American tragedy (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, William J., 1959-		LCCN: 00-60746	Published: 2000	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.7 Mil	T 2816	\$40.00	9/22/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ireland (Removed: 1)

Author: March, Michael.		LCCN: 2002-17026	Published: 2003	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
941.5 Mar	T 17261	\$20.00	3/28/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Junie B. Jones and a little monkey business (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara.		LCCN: 92-56706	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR PAR AR2.9	T 30235	\$10.00	9/8/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Kids outdoor gardening (Removed: 1)

Author: Paul, Aileen.		LCCN: 77-80907	Published: 1978	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
635 Pau	T 3910	\$5.00	3/30/1978	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The marvelous music machine : a story of the piano (Removed: 1)

Author: Blocksma, Mary.		LCCN: 84-4892	Published: 1984	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
786.1 Blo	T 4658	\$10.00	1/1/1984	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mathamazing (Removed: 1)

Author: Blum, Raymond.		LCCN: 93-46750	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
793.7 Blu	T 3311	\$10.00	2/19/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Message in a bottle (Removed: 1)

Author: Sparks, Nicholas.		LCCN: 97-39158	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL SPAR AR5.5	T 11880	\$25.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/11/2022 To: 8/11/2022

8/11/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

The milk makers (Removed: 1)

Author: Gibbons, Gail.

LCCN: 84-20081

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

637.1 Gib

T 10993

\$15.00

1/22/2004

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Milk : the fight for purity (Removed: 1)

Author: Giblin, James.

LCCN: 85-48252

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

637 Gib

T 2010

\$10.00

3/30/1987

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Minn and Jake (Removed: 1)

Author: Wong, Janet S.

LCCN: 2002-35421

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F REAL WON AR4.7

T 17187

\$20.00

3/11/2004

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Missing May (Removed: 1)

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.

LCCN: 91-23303

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F REAL RYL AR5.3

T 5064

\$10.00

11/1/2012

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The orchestra and its instruments. (Removed: 1)

Author: Headington, Christopher.

LCCN: 67-23357

Published: 1967

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

784.2 Hea

T 4561

\$5.00

1/1/1969

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Out-of-sight games : new and exciting action games for kids (Removed: 1)

Author: Maar, Len.

LCCN: 78-22339

Published: 1981

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

793.4 Maa

T 2327

\$10.00

1/1/1981

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Pets in a jar : collecting and caring for small wild animals (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour.

LCCN: 79-1369

Published: 1979

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

639 Sim

T 8000

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Play ball, Amelia Bedelia (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Peggy.

LCCN: 94-27141

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR PAR AR2.3

T 17821

\$10.00

3/28/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Rabbits; (Removed: 1)

Author: Zim, Herbert Spencer, 1909-

LCCN: 48-1294

Published: 1948

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/11/2022 To: 8/11/2022

8/11/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

636.9 Zim	T 3425	\$5.00	3/23/1966	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Raceways : having fun with balls and tracks (Removed: 1)

Author: Zubrowski, Bernie.		LCCN: 84-20600	Published: 1985	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.3 Zub	T 2902	\$10.00	12/10/1990	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Restart (Removed: 3)

Author: Korman, Gordon.		ISBN: 978-1-33805380-7	Published: 2018	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL KOR AR5.1	T 989377		1/27/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F REAL KOR AR5.1	T 989589		3/29/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F REAL KOR AR5.1	T 990497		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Return of the homework machine (Removed: 1)

Author: Gutman, Dan.		ISBN: 978-0-545-29244-3 (pbk.)	Published: 2010	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SET F GUT	T 130608	\$5.95	10/4/2013	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Rhyme schemer (Removed: 5)

Author: Holt, K. A.		ISBN: 978-1-45214570-9	Published: 2015	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL HOLT AR3.5	T 990480	\$6.99	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F REAL HOLT AR3.5	T 990481	\$6.99	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F REAL HOLT AR3.5	T 990485	\$6.99	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F REAL HOLT AR3.5	T 990486	\$6.99	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F REAL HOLT AR3.5	T 990487	\$6.99	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Rottweiler (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilcox, Charlotte.		LCCN: 96-26563	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.7 Wil	T 11924	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Shadow of a bull. (Removed: 1)

Author: Wojciechowska, Maia, 1927-		LCCN: 64-12563	Published: 1964	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/11/2022 To: 8/11/2022

8/11/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

F REAL WOJ AR5.2	T 8703	\$15.00	1/5/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Smoke and ashes : the story of the Holocaust (Removed: 1)

Author: Rogasky, Barbara.		LCCN: 2001-16797	Published: 2002	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Rog	T 8180	\$20.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Stray (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilson, A. N., 1950-		LCCN: 88-36626	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL WIL AR6.0	T 8700	\$15.00	10/2/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

SuperAnimals and their unusual careers (Removed: 1)

Author: Clemens, Virginia Phelps.		LCCN: 79-10932	Published: 1979	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636 Cle	T 3862	\$10.00	3/30/1980	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Taking care of your cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Pope, Joyce.		LCCN: 85-51605	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.8 Pop	T 8264	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Taking care of your fish (Removed: 1)

Author: Pope, Joyce.		LCCN: 85-52088	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
639.3 Pop	T 8265	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Taking care of your guinea pig (Removed: 1)

Author: Pope, Joyce.		LCCN: 85-51603	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.9 Pop	T 3135	\$10.00	1/1/1988	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Taking care of your mice and rats (Removed: 1)

Author: Pope, Joyce.		LCCN: 85-52087	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.9 Pop	T 8270	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

This is an orchestra (Removed: 1)

Author: Posell, Elsa Z.		LCCN: 73-7889	Published: 1973	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
785 Pos	T 1540	\$5.00	1/1/1968	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/11/2022 To: 8/11/2022

8/11/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

Tough-luck Karen (Removed: 1)

Author: Hurwitz, Johanna.

LCCN: 82-6443

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 4.8 H

T 20107

\$15.00

9/10/2002

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Tropical fish : everything about freshwater aquariums and the selection an (Removed: 1)

Author: Braemer, Helga, 1928-

LCCN: 83-9951

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

639.3 Bra

T 8344

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Tropical saltwater aquariums : how to set them up and keep them going (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour.

LCCN: 76-14447

Published: 1976

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

639 Sim

T 5339

\$5.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Washington : the Evergreen State (Removed: 1)

Author: Barenblat, Rachel.

LCCN: 2001-46992

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

979.7 Bar

T 12352

\$30.00

9/5/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Where the red fern grows : the story of two dogs and a boy (Removed: 2)

Author: Rawls, Wilson.

ISBN: 0-440-41267-6

Published: 1961

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 4.9

T 990096

\$7.99

3/31/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

AR 4.9

T 990099

\$7.99

3/31/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Who harnessed the horse? : the story of animal domestication (Removed: 1)

Author: Facklam, Margery.

LCCN: 91-13079

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636 Fac

T 2269

\$15.00

3/23/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Why do cats sulk? : and all your other questions answered (Removed: 1)

Author: Bleecker, Arline.

LCCN: 97-107169

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.8 Ble

T 18765

\$10.00

10/23/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Winnie-the-Pooh, (Removed: 2)

Author: Milne, A. A. (Alan Alexander), 1882-1956.

LCCN: 26-18391

Published: 1926

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E MILNE AR4.6

T 1633

\$10.00

4/14/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/11/2022 To: 8/11/2022

8/11/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

F QR MIL AR4.6	T 4148	\$10.00	4/14/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Zach's lie (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Roland, 1951-		LCCN: 00-59725	Published: 2001	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL SMIT AR4.3	T 1169	\$10.00	9/30/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 8/11/2022 To: 8/11/2022 Total Copies Removed: 74

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 74

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/12/2022 To: 8/12/2022

8/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 76

Addie meets Max (Removed: 1)

Author: Robins, Joan.

LCCN: 84-48329

Published: 1985

Call Number Barcode
F QR ROB AR1.7 T 10837

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
11/16/2001 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Architecture; [Gothic-modern] (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillyer, V. M. (Virgil Mores), 1875-1931.

LCCN: 66-11327

Published: 1966

Call Number Barcode
721 Hil T 5165

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
1/1/1989 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Bahamas (Removed: 1)

Author: Hintz, Martin.

LCCN: 97-596

Published: 1997

Call Number Barcode
972.96 Hin T 30141

Price
\$35.00

Acquired Removed By
12/14/2000 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The beast in Ms. Rooney's room (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.

LCCN: 85-31128

Published: 1986

Call Number Barcode
F QR GIF AR2.9 T 10265

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
3/28/2000 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Better mousetraps : product improvements that led to success (Removed: 1)

Author: Aaseng, Nathan.

LCCN: 89-12803

Published: 1990

Call Number Barcode
658.5 Aas T 1870

Price
\$4.00

Acquired Removed By
9/1/1979 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Big cats (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour.

LCCN: 90-36374

Published: 1991

Call Number Barcode
599.75 Sim T 30271

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
9/26/2001 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Boys will be (Removed: 1)

Author: Brooks, Bruce.

LCCN: 93-25000

Published: 1993

Call Number Barcode
305.23 Bro T 8937

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
1/7/1997 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Buttons for General Washington (Removed: 1)

Author: Roop, Peter.

LCCN: 86-6120

Published: 1986

Call Number Barcode
F QR ROO AR2.9 T 10898

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
11/16/2001 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/12/2022 To: 8/12/2022

8/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 76

CADA COSA A SU TIEMPO : CALVIN Y HOBBS. (Removed: 1)

Author: WATTERSON, BILL, 1993. ISBN: 0-439-26579-7

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SP F GRA WAT	T 992142	\$9.99	2/9/2022	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The call of the wild (Removed: 2)

Author: London, Jack, 1876-1916. ISBN: 978-0-14-132105-9 (pbk.) Published: 2008

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ADV LON AR8.4	T 990090		3/31/2021	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F ADV LON AR8.4	T 990647		4/1/2021	slcarterby
-----------------	----------	--	----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

The call of the wild and selected stories (Removed: 1)

Author: London, Jack, 1876-1916. LCCN: 2010-291600 Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ADV LON AR8.4	T 19328	\$10.00	4/11/2013	slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/7/2022 -- Weeded

The Caribbean (Removed: 1)

Author: Campbell, Ken. LCCN: 80-54668 Published: 1980

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.9 Cam	T 3287	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The case of the back-to-school burglar (Removed: 1)

Author: Star, Nancy. ISBN: 0-439-67264-3 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR STAR AR2.9	T 4383	\$10.00	12/9/2008	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Cat's elbow and other secret languages (Removed: 1)

Author: collected by Alvin Schwartz ; pictures by Margot Zemach. LCCN: 81-5513 Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
652 Cat	T 7216	\$5.00	2/4/1993	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Central Intelligence Agency (Removed: 1)

Author: Ellis, Rafaela. LCCN: 87-8080 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
327 Ell	T 7219	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Charles A. Beard's the presidents in American history : George Washington (Removed: 1)

Author: Beard, Charles Austin, 1874-1948. LCCN: 89-3241 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Bea	T 8027	\$10.00	5/27/1993	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/12/2022 To: 8/12/2022

8/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 76

Compassion (Removed: 1)

Author: Margulies, Alice.

LCCN: 89-27527

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

177 Mar

T 8623

\$5.00

1/22/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Congressional committees (Removed: 1)

Author: Sandak, Cass R.

LCCN: 95-19448

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

328.73 San

T 8959

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Coping as a biracial/biethnic teen (Removed: 1)

Author: Nash, Renea D.

LCCN: 94-22140

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

306.8 Nas

T 8961

\$15.00

6/20/1997

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Coping when a parent dies (Removed: 1)

Author: Grosshandler, Janet.

LCCN: 94-23320 /AC

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

155.9 Gro

T 8962

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Coping with an illiterate parent (Removed: 1)

Author: Rue, Nancy N.

LCCN: 89-10756

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

306.8 Rue

T 8659

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Coping with diabetes (Removed: 1)

Author: Kelly, Pat.

LCCN: 97-49084

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

616.4 Kel

T 17190

\$20.00

3/15/2004

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Coral reefs (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, Sylvia A.

LCCN: 84-816

Published: 1984

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

577.7 Joh

T 7270

\$10.00

12/18/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Counting by 7s (Removed: 1)

Author: Sloan, Holly Goldberg, 1958-

ISBN: 978-0-14-242286-1

Published: 2014

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F REAL SLOA AR5.6 T 990584

4/1/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Deputy Dan and the bank robbers (Removed: 1)

Author: Rosenbloom, Joseph.

LCCN: 84-15969

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/12/2022 To: 8/12/2022

8/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 76

F QR ROS AR2.2	T 19484	\$10.00	2/1/2013	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

A dime a dozen (Removed: 1)

Author: Grimes, Nikki.		LCCN: 97-5798	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Gri	T 6159	\$15.00	2/2/1999	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Don't sweat the small stuff-- and it's all small stuff : simple ways to ke (Removed: 1)

Author: Carlson, Richard, 1961 May 16-		LCCN: 96-13822	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
158 1. Car	T 4490	\$15.00	5/2/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The empty envelope (Removed: 1)

Author: Roy, Ron, 1940-		LCCN: 97-31711	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYST ROY AR3.5	T 4407	\$10.00	1/20/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Energy projects for young scientists (Removed: 1)

Author: Gardner, Robert, 1929-		LCCN: 86-32433	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
621.042 Gar	T 7401	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Eyes on the prize : America's civil rights years, 1954-1965 (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Steve, ed.			Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
323.4 Coh	T 3871	\$5.00	1/1/1990	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Famous Hispanic Americans (Removed: 1)

Author: Morey, Janet.		LCCN: 95-10670	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Mor	T 8994	\$20.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

George (Removed: 1)

Author: Gino, Alex.		ISBN: 978-0-545-81257-3	Published: 2017	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL GIN AR5.0	T 990133	\$7.99	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Guatemala (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Michael.		LCCN: 97-44465	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.81 Dah	T 25091	\$15.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/12/2022 To: 8/12/2022

8/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 76

Help yourself : finding hope, courage, and happiness (Removed: 1)

Author: Pelzer, David J.

ISBN: 0-452-28276-4

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

158.1 Pel

T 12480

\$15.00

3/17/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

How to keep snakes in captivity, (Removed: 1)

Author: Allen, E. Ross, 1908-

LCCN: 76-184098

Published: 1971

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

639.39 Allen

T 1871

\$5.00

1/1/1978

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

I am phoenix : poems for two voices (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Paul.

LCCN: 85-42615

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Fle

T 7633

\$10.00

9/19/1990

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

I am wings : poems about love (Removed: 1)

Author: Fletcher, Ralph J.

LCCN: 93-40259

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Fle

T 9025

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A jar of tiny stars : poems by NCTE award-winning poets (Removed: 1)

Author: Bernice E. Cullinan, editor ;
illustrations by Andi MacLeod ; portraits by
Marc Nadel.

LCCN: 93-60466

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Jar

T 30027

\$20.00

5/28/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Jesse Ventura tells it like it is : America's most outspoken governor spea (Removed: 1)

Author: Ventura, Jesse.

LCCN: 2001-6822

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

324 Ven

T 6819

\$20.00

6/18/2004

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Joyful noise : poems for two voices (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Paul.

LCCN: 87-45280

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Fle

T 7711

\$15.00

6/20/1989

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Julie's wolf pack (Removed: 1)

Author: George, Jean Craighead.

ISBN: 0-06-440721-7

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F ADV GEO AR5.7

T 992151

\$5.99

2/28/2022

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/12/2022 To: 8/12/2022

8/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 76

Junie B., first grader : toothless wonder (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara.

LCCN: 2002-4161

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR PAR AR2.8

T 12200

\$15.00

9/5/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Junie B. Jones and the stupid smelly bus (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara.

LCCN: 91-51104

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR PAR AR2.9

T 12205

\$10.00

9/5/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Junie B. Jones has a monster under her bed (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara.

LCCN: 96-42561

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR PAR AR2.7

T 18025

\$10.00

1/26/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Kimo and the secret waves (Removed: 1)

Author: Sorenson, Margo.

ISBN: 0-7807-5519-7

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR SOR AR3.1

T 5127

\$5.00

11/20/2012

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Lasers : the new technology of light (Removed: 1)

Author: Billings, Charlene W.

LCCN: 92-7324

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

621.36 Bil

T 30030

\$20.00

8/28/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Let there be light : a book about windows (Removed: 1)

Author: Giblin, James.

LCCN: 87-35052

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

721 Gib

T 5802

\$15.00

1/1/1989

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The litte red lighthouse and the great gray bridge (Removed: 1)

Author: Swift, Hidegarde Hoyt.

LCCN: 2001-7106

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR SWI AR2.9

T 2684

\$10.00

9/12/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Martin Luther King, the peaceful warrior (Removed: 1)

Author: Clayton, Ed.

ISBN: 0-671-63119-5

Published: 1969

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

323.409 CLAY PB

T 5063

\$5.00

10/26/2012

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Maus II : a survivor's tale : and here my troubles began (Removed: 1)

Author: Spiegelman, Art.

LCCN: 91-52739

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/12/2022 To: 8/12/2022

8/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 76

940.53 SPIE AR3.2	T 992022	\$15.95	1/24/2022	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Metals (Removed: 1)

Author: Mebane, Robert C.	LCCN: 94-43110	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
669 Meb	T 9066	\$20.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The mysterious Benedict Society (Removed: 2)

Author: Stewart, Trenton Lee.	ISBN: 978-0-316-00395-7 (pbk.)	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MYS STEW AR5.6	T 989872		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F MYST STE AR5.6	T 989871		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Nature's clean-up crew : the burying beetles (Removed: 1)

Author: Milne, Lorus Johnson, 1912-	LCCN: 81-15127	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.7 Mil	T 1549	\$8.00	11/1/1982	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The new Americans : changing patterns in U.S. immigration (Removed: 1)

Author: Ashabranner, Brent K., 1921-	LCCN: 82-45999	Published: 1983		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
325.73 Ash	T 3354	\$10.00	11/1/1983	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ogden Nash's zoo (Removed: 1)

Author: Nash, Ogden, 1902-1971.	LCCN: 86-23173	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Nas	T 6226	\$10.00	11/16/1999	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Panama (Removed: 1)

Author: Vázquez, Ana María B. (Ana María Brull)	LCCN: 91-12667	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.87 VAZ	T 8866	\$20.00	10/26/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Physics lab in the home (Removed: 1)

Author: Friedhoffer, Robert.	LCCN: 96-36802	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
621 Fri	T 6139	\$20.00	8/28/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Pippi Longstocking (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindgren, Astrid, 1907-2002.	LCCN: 77-1374	Published: 1977		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/12/2022 To: 8/12/2022

8/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 76

F QR LIN AR5.2	T 18144	\$1.00	4/17/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Play ball, Amelia Bedelia (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Peggy.		LCCN: 94-27141	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR PAR AR2.3	T 10382	\$10.00	3/28/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Puerto Ricans (Removed: 1)

Author: Aliotta, Jerome J.		LCCN: 90-31972	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Ali	T 9117	\$20.00	4/3/1997	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The puppy who wanted a boy (Removed: 1)

Author: Thayer, Jane, 1904-		LCCN: 85-15465	Published: 1985	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR THA AR3.0	T 11432	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ramona Quimby, age 8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.		LCCN: 80-28425	Published: 1981	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR CLE AR5.6	T 18220	\$10.00	5/1/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Responsibility (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, Linda Carlson, 1949-		LCCN: 89-27519	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
179 Joh	T 8590	\$15.00	1/22/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Rhyme and punishment : adventures in wordplay (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Brian. 1959-		LCCN: 2003-4517	Published: 2006	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Cle	T 5053	\$10.00	9/9/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Runny Babbit : a billy sook (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Shel.		LCCN: 2004-47288	Published: 2005	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 4.2 S	T 18908	\$10.00	2/10/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The secret soldier : the story of Deborah Sampson (Removed: 1)

Author: McGovern, Ann.		ISBN: 0-590-42970-1	Published: 1975	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.3 McG	T 25207	\$10.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/12/2022 To: 8/12/2022

8/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 76

Smart spending : a young consumer's guide (Removed: 1)

Author: Schmitt, Lois.

LCCN: 88-29524

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

640.73 Sch

T 1018

\$12.00

6/29/1990

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Teach us, Amelia Bedelia (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Peggy.

ISBN: 0-590-43345-8

Published: 1977

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR PAR AR1.9

T 10430

\$10.00

3/28/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Touching Spirit Bear (Removed: 1)

Author: Mikaelson, Ben, 1952-

LCCN: 00-40702

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F ADV MIK AR5.3

T 4093

\$20.00

11/20/2012

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Tucket's travels : Francis Tucket's adventures in the West, 1847-1849 (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.

ISBN: 0-440-41967-0 (pbk.)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F ADV PAUL AR5.2

T 991191

Was Available -- Weeded

"We have conquered pain" : the discovery of anesthesia (Removed: 1)

Author: Fradin, Dennis B.

LCCN: 95-35538

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

617.6 Fra

T 6079

\$15.00

3/23/1997

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Whipping Boy (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Sid.

ISBN: 0-439-55262-1

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F ADV FLE AR3.9

T 18158

\$10.00

10/20/2011

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Why we can't wait. (Removed: 1)

Author: King, Martin Luther, Jr., 1929-1968.

LCCN: 64-19514

Published: 1964

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

301.451 Kin

T 8415

\$5.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Women who reformed politics (Removed: 1)

Author: Morin, Isobel V., 1928-

LCCN: 93-46336

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973 Mor

T 9193

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 8/12/2022 To: 8/12/2022 Total Copies Removed: 76

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 76

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Board date:

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/13/2022 To: 8/13/2022

8/13/2022 - Copies Removed: 53

100 events that shook our world : a history in pictures of the last 100 ye (Removed: 1)

Author: [editor, Robert Andreas].

LCCN: 2005-902453

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

912 Lif

T 4908

\$25.00

5/20/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Ancient Greece (Removed: 1)

Author: Pearson, Anne.

LCCN: 92-4713

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

938 Pea

T 3950

\$20.00

4/28/1998

slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

The Aztec news (Removed: 1)

Author: Steele, Philip.

LCCN: 96-31655

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

972 Ste

T 30119

\$20.00

12/14/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Babylonians (Removed: 1)

Author: Landau, Elaine.

LCCN: 96-46871

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

935 Lan

T 6925

\$25.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Baseball jokes and riddles (Removed: 1)

Author: Christopher, Matt.

LCCN: 95-19883

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

817 Chr

T 6337

\$10.00

10/20/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Black presence in the era of the American Revolution, 1770-1800. (Removed: 1)

Author: Kaplan, Sidney, 1913-

LCCN: 73-79335

Published: 1973

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973.3 Kap

T 5000

\$20.00

1/1/1980

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Boston Tea Party (Removed: 1)

Author: Stein, R. Conrad.

LCCN: 96-2082

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

973.3 Ste

T 10890

\$22.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Building the medieval cathedrals (Removed: 1)

Author: Watson, Percy.

LCCN: 78-56794

Published: 1979

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

726 Wat

T 5137

\$5.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Caribbean (Removed: 1)

Author: Graham, Ian, 1953-

LCCN: 2002-17028

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/13/2022 To: 8/13/2022

8/13/2022 - Copies Removed: 53

972.9 Gra	T 17258	\$20.00	3/28/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Caribbean and its people (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayer, T. W.	LCCN: 94-34824	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.9 May	T 30130	\$25.00	12/14/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Classical Greece, (Removed: 2)

Author: Bowra, C. M. (Cecil Maurice), 1898-1971.	LCCN: 65-17305	Published: 1965		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
938 Bow	T 6866	\$10.00	5/1/1979	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
938 Bow	T 17197	\$10.00	3/25/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Clocks : building and experimenting with model timepieces (Removed: 1)

Author: Zubrowski, Bernie.	LCCN: 87-18467 /AC	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
681.1 Zub	T 7257	\$12.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Colonial living. (Removed: 1)

Author: Tunis, Edwin, 1897-	LCCN: 57-5900	Published: 1957		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.2 Tun	T 5936	\$5.00	1/2/1958	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The ear and hearing (Removed: 1)

Author: Ward, Brian R.	LCCN: 81-215952	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612 War	T 3497	\$10.00	9/1/1982	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Energy (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.	LCCN: 88-36214	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
621.042 Jen	T 4742	\$10.00	3/10/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The everything kids' joke book : side-splitting rib-tickling fun! (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Michael.	LCCN: 2001-22047	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
817 Dah	T 17539	\$10.00	10/24/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Famous paintings : an introduction to art. (Removed: 1)

Author: Chase, Alice Elizabeth.	LCCN: 62-9589	Published: 1962		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/13/2022 To: 8/13/2022

8/13/2022 - Copies Removed: 53

709 Cha	T 1407	\$7.00	1/1/1972	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Fine art; [the last two hundred years] (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillyer, V. M. (Virgil Mores), 1875-1931. LCCN: 66-11324 Published: 1966

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
707.04 Hil	T 5130	\$10.00	1/1/1973	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The great ancestor hunt : the fun of finding out who you are (Removed: 1)

Author: Perl, Lila. LCCN: 88-36211 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
929 Per	T 8766	\$12.65	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Greek news (Removed: 1)

Author: Powell, Anton. LCCN: 95-48489 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
938 Pow	T 6563	\$20.00	5/8/2002	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

How to be the funniest kid in the whole wide world (or just in your class) (Removed: 1)

Author: Leno, Jay. LCCN: 2005-2825 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
817 Len	T 7678	\$10.00	10/16/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The human body (Removed: 1)

Author: Bruun, Ruth Dowling. LCCN: 82-5210 Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
611 Bru	T 7627	\$15.00	5/15/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The human body (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J. LCCN: 88-22859 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
611 Jen	T 4695	\$10.00	3/10/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The human body (Removed: 1)

Author: Lammert, John, 1943- LCCN: 92-6975 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612 LAM	T 8832	\$20.00	1/11/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Human body (Removed: 1)

Author: Parker, Steve, 1952- LCCN: 93-7752 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612 Par	T 12183	\$20.00	9/5/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/13/2022 To: 8/13/2022

8/13/2022 - Copies Removed: 53

Jane Addams (Removed: 1)

Author: Kittredge, Mary, 1949-

LCCN: 87-27662

Published: 1988

Call Number Barcode
Bio Addams T 7688

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
8/16/2010 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Kingfisher atlas of the world (Removed: 1)

Author: Steele, Philip, 1948-

ISBN: 0-7534-5386-X

Published: 2001

Call Number Barcode
912 Ste T 11605

Price
\$20.00

Acquired Removed By
1/16/2003 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Kingfisher history encyclopedia (Removed: 1)

Author: [contributors, Jane Birch ... [et al.]]. LCCN: 98-50409

Published: 1999

Call Number Barcode
909 Kin T 5106

Price
\$40.00

Acquired Removed By
5/7/2000 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The lungs and breathing (Removed: 1)

Author: Ward, Brian R.

LCCN: 81-51680

Published: 1982

Call Number Barcode
612 War T 2336

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
9/1/1983 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Map mania : discovering where you are and getting to where you aren't (Removed: 1)

Author: Dispezio, Michael A.

LCCN: 2001-20773

Published: 2002

Call Number Barcode
912 Dis T 20445

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
8/24/2005 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mason and Dixon's line of fire (Removed: 1)

Author: St. George, Judith, 1931-

LCCN: 90-21625

Published: 1991

Call Number Barcode
973.2 Sai T 4308

Price
\$20.00

Acquired Removed By
4/14/1992 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Materials (Removed: 1)

Author: Morgan, Sally.

LCCN: 93-31722

Published: 1994

Call Number Barcode
620.1 Mor T 30031

Price
\$20.00

Acquired Removed By
6/24/1999 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mesopotamia : the mighty kings (Removed: 1)

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books. LCCN: 94-24305

Published: 1995

Call Number Barcode
935 Tim T 17050

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
5/6/2004 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Mexican American family album (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoobler, Dorothy.

LCCN: 94-7785

Published: 1994

Call Number Barcode

Price

Acquired Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/13/2022 To: 8/13/2022

8/13/2022 - Copies Removed: 53

973 Hoo	T 9067	\$25.00	1/28/1967	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mummies, tombs, and treasure : secrets of Ancient Egypt (Removed: 1)

Author: Perl, Lila.		LCCN: 86-17646	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
932 Per	T 8742	\$10.00	2/10/1994	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Pasta sensations (Removed: 1)

Author: Tupperware.			Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
641 Pas	T 3794	\$10.00	4/27/2006	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Perfect fit. (Removed: 1)

		LCCN: 86-24104	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
646.4 Sin	T 6128	\$15.00	11/19/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Pompeii (Removed: 1)

Author: Biel, Timothy L.		LCCN: 89-9395	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
937 Bie	T 8022	\$13.95	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Puerto Rico (Removed: 2)

Author: Fradin, Dennis B.		LCCN: 95-16892	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.95 Fra	T 5870	\$18.00	4/4/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
972.95 Fra	T 25193	\$31.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Puerto Rico (Removed: 1)

Author: Welsbacher, Anne, 1955-		LCCN: 97-40658	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.95 Wel	T 25194	\$25.00	12/13/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Sewing for style (Removed: 1)

Author: [created by the editors of Cy DeCosse Incorporated, in cooperation with the Singer Education Department].		LCCN: 85-13074	Published: 1985	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
646.4 Sin	T 6057	\$15.00	11/21/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/13/2022 To: 8/13/2022

8/13/2022 - Copies Removed: 53

Sewing for the home (Removed: 1)

Author: [created by Cy DeCosse Incorporated, in cooperation with the Singer Education Department].

LCCN: 84-42638

Published: 1984

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

646.2 Sin

T 6045

\$15.00

11/19/1996

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The skeleton and movement (Removed: 1)

Author: Ward, Brian R.

LCCN: 80-54826

Published: 1981

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

612 War

T 2024

\$10.00

9/1/1983

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Sumerians (Removed: 1)

Author: Landau, Elaine.

LCCN: 96-46898

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

935 Lan

T 25217

\$26.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Telesatellite (Removed: 1)

Author: Irvine, Matt.

LCCN: 89-31560

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

621.38 Irv

T 4555

\$10.00

11/9/1992

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The tipi : a center of native American life (Removed: 1)

Author: Yue, David.

LCCN: 83-19529

Published: 1984

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

728 Yue

T 1366

\$10.00

9/1/1984

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Toolchest. (Removed: 1)

Author: Adkins, Jan.

LCCN: 72-81374

Published: 1973

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

684 Adk

T 8333

\$5.00

5/20/1991

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Under the greenwood tree : Shakespeare for young people (Removed: 1)

Author: Shakespeare, William, 1564-1616.

LCCN: 86-3686

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

822.3 Sha

T 8360

\$19.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Walking the bridge of your nose (Removed: 1)

Author: Rosen, Michael, 1946-

LCCN: 95-3007

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

821 Rosen

T 5653

\$15.00

4/24/1995

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/13/2022 To: 8/13/2022

8/13/2022 - Copies Removed: 53

What do we know about the Celts? (Removed: 1)

Author: Martell, Hazel.

LCCN: 92-43864

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

936 Mar

T 6338

\$28.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The World atlas (Removed: 1)

Author: Hammond Incorporated.

LCCN: 82-675036

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

912 Ham

T 3690

\$10.00

11/1/1986

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 8/13/2022 To: 8/13/2022 Total Copies Removed: 53

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 53

Where are the books stored?

Curricular Subject	Name of Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #	Condition (Poor, Fair, Good)	Have any books been rebound (Y,N)
	8/15/2		See			
			Extra checked			

James Kemble

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/15/2022 To: 8/15/2022

8/15/2022 - Copies Removed: 64

All about gases (Removed: 1)

Author: Riley, Peter D.

LCCN: 2006-30984

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

530 Ril

T 2665

\$15.00

9/17/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Be seated : a book about chairs (Removed: 1)

Author: Giblin, James.

LCCN: 92-25073

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

749 Gib

T 5324

\$15.00

12/12/1997

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Birds (Removed: 1)

Author: [authors, David Chandler ... [et al.] ; ISBN: 978-1-933834-00-9 artists, Denys Ovenden ... [et al.]].

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

598 Cha

T 17503

\$15.00

11/6/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Caddie Woodlawn (Removed: 1)

Author: Brink, Carol Ryrie, 1895-

ISBN: 0-02-041880-9

Published: 1970

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIST BRINK AR6.0 T 3041

\$10.00

12/10/1961

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Christmas fun (Removed: 1)

Author: Corwin, Judith Hoffman.

LCCN: 82-60648

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

745.594 Cor

T 7245

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Cleopatra (Removed: 1)

Author: Green, Robert, 1969-

LCCN: 95-43207

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Cleopatra

T 25040

\$15.00

12/13/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Creating the character : dialogue and characterization (Removed: 1)

Author: Bodden, Valerie.

LCCN: 2007-19611

Published: 2009

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

808.3 Bod

T 17745

\$20.00

4/7/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Creating with metal (Removed: 1)

Author: Granström, K. E., 1924-

LCCN: 67-24694

Published: 1968

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

745.56 Gra

T 5400

\$5.00

2/2/1979

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/15/2022 To: 8/15/2022

8/15/2022 - Copies Removed: 64

Creative metal design (Removed: 1)

Author: Ullrich, Heinz.

LCCN: 68-20402

Published: 1968

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

745.56 Ull

T 5388

\$7.00

10/1/1981

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Danger from below; earthquakes: past, present, and futur (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour

LCCN: 78-22283

Published: 1979

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551.2 Sim

T 2794

\$10.00

1/1/1980

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Discovering sea birds (Removed: 1)

Author: Wharton, Anthony.

LCCN: 87-70038

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

598.2 Wha

T 4843

\$12.00

5/27/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Earthquakes (Removed: 1)

Author: Fradin, Dennis B.

LCCN: 81-12263

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551.2 Fra

T 4788

\$10.00

4/29/1982

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Electric charges (Removed: 1)

Author: Clark, John O. E..

LCCN: 00-55160

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

530 Phy v.6

T 6533

\$30.00

3/21/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Electric current (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, Christopher

LCCN: 00-55160

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

530 Phy v.7

T 6534

\$30.00

3/21/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Electronics (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, Christopher

LCCN: 00-55160

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

530 Phy v.9

T 6536

\$30.00

3/21/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A fire in my hands : a book of poems (Removed: 1)

Author: Soto, Gary.

LCCN: 91-11669

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Sot

T 8727

\$8.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Force & motion (Removed: 1)

Author: Lafferty, Peter.

LCCN: 92-6927

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/15/2022 To: 8/15/2022

8/15/2022 - Copies Removed: 64

531 Laf T 12145 \$20.00 9/5/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Forces & friction (Removed: 1)

Author: Riley, Peter D. LCCN: 2006-30983 Published: 2008
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
531 Ril T 26006 \$15.00 9/19/2008 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Gallows Hill (Removed: 1)

Author: Duncan, Lois, 1934- ISBN: 0-440-22725-9 (pbk.) Published: 1998
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F HOR DUN AR6.9 T 12469 \$10.00 3/17/2008 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Gator or croc? (Removed: 1)

Author: Fowler, Allan. LCCN: 96-13226 Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
597.98 Fow [G] T 10945 \$20.00 11/16/2001 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Good for a laugh : a guide to writing amusing, clever, and downright funny (Removed: 1)

Author: Janeczko, Paul B. LCCN: 2003-611174 Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
808.1 Jan T 18876 \$10.00 2/4/2009 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Heat (Removed: 1)

Author: Clark, John O. E.. LCCN: 00-55160 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
530 Phy v.3 T 6271 \$30.00 3/21/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Land ecology (Removed: 1)

Author: Cochrane, Jennifer. LCCN: 86-73061 Published: 1987
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
574.5 Coc T 1034 \$14.00 9/9/1989 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Light (Removed: 1)

Author: Clark, John O. E.. LCCN: 00-55160 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
530 Phy v.4 T 6528 \$30.00 3/21/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Magnetism (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, Christopher LCCN: 00-55160 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
530 Phy v.8 T 6535 \$30.00 3/21/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/15/2022 To: 8/15/2022

8/15/2022 - Copies Removed: 64

Matter (Removed: 1)

Author: Clark, John O. E..	LCCN: 00-55160	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
530 Phy v.1	T 6264	\$29.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The McCall's book of afghans (Removed: 1)

Author: by the editors of McCall's needlework & crafts publications.	LCCN: 76-2400	Published: 1976		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
746.9 McC	T 6110	\$10.00	1/19/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Mechanics (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, Christopher	LCCN: 00-55160	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
530 Phy v.2	T 6265	\$30.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Metaphors, similes, and other word pictures (Removed: 1)

Author: Fandel, Jennifer.	LCCN: 2004-58223	Published: 2006		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
808.1 Fan	T 18413	\$20.00	5/8/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Microscope : how to use it and enjoy it (Removed: 1)

Author: Stwertka, Eve.	LCCN: 88-23127	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
578 Stw	T 7856	\$8.85	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Movement (Removed: 1)

Author: Morgan, Sally.	LCCN: 93-20162	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
531.1 Mor	T 30034	\$20.00	5/28/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Music in America (Removed: 1)

Author: Rublowsky, John.	LCCN: 67-25225	Published: 1967		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
780.97 Rub	T 5126	\$5.00	1/1/1967	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

The music of Africa; an introduction, (Removed: 1)

Author: Warren, Fred, 1921-	LCCN: 73-125329	Published: 1970		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
780.96 War	T 5043	\$5.00	1/1/1970	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/15/2022 To: 8/15/2022

8/15/2022 - Copies Removed: 64

Musical instruments of Africa; their nature, use, and place in the life of (Removed: 1)

Author: Dietz, Betty Warner.

LCCN: 65-13733

Published: 1965

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

781 Die

T 5398

\$5.00

1/1/1965

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Nuclear physics (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, Christopher

LCCN: 00-55160

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

530 Phy v.10

T 6539

\$30.00

3/21/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

On the edge : stories at the brink (Removed: 1)

Author: edited by Lois Duncan.

ISBN: 0-689-83256-7 (pbk.)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic On

T 12277

\$20.00

9/5/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Outside and inside killer bees (Removed: 1)

Author: Markle, Sandra.

LCCN: 2003-70500

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

595.7 Mar

T 18959

\$15.00

12/1/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Outside and inside spiders (Removed: 1)

Author: Markle, Sandra.

LCCN: 93-22643

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

595.4 Mar

T 18955

\$15.00

12/3/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Painting the picture : imagery and description (Removed: 1)

Author: Bodden, Valerie.

LCCN: 2007-18964

Published: 2009

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

808.3 Bod

T 17746

\$20.00

4/7/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Prehistoric cave paintings, (Removed: 1)

Author: Marcus, Rebecca B.

LCCN: 68-25724

Published: 1968

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

759.01 Mar

T 1421

\$5.00

1/1/1970

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Puns, allusions, and other word secrets (Removed: 1)

Author: Fandel, Jennifer.

LCCN: 2004-58229

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

808.1 Fan

T 2378

\$20.00

6/1/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Rainbows are made : poems (Removed: 1)

Author: Sandburg, Carl, 1878-1967.

LCCN: 82-47934

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/15/2022 To: 8/15/2022

8/15/2022 - Copies Removed: 64

811 San	T 8046	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Rhyme, meter, and other word music (Removed: 1)

Author: Fandel, Jennifer.		LCCN: 2004-58230	Published: 2006	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
808.1 Fan	T 2809	\$20.00	6/1/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Rushmore (Removed: 1)

Author: Curlee, Lynn.		LCCN: 98-16891	Published: 1999	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
730 Cur	T 6904	\$19.00	11/3/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Salts & solids (Removed: 1)

Author: Mebane, Robert C.		LCCN: 94-25201	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
530 Meb	T 9132	\$19.30	2/14/1997	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Science around the house (Removed: 1)

Author: Gardner, Robert, 1929-		LCCN: 85-8873	Published: 1985	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
507 Gar	T 2899	\$10.00	11/21/1990	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Setting the style : wording and tone (Removed: 1)

Author: Bodden, Valerie.		LCCN: 2007-19609	Published: 2009	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
808.3 Bod	T 17747	\$20.00	4/7/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Solids & liquids (Removed: 1)

Author: Riley, Peter D.		LCCN: 2006-30985	Published: 2008	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
530 Ril	T 26007	\$15.00	4/20/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Sound (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, Christopher		LCCN: 00-55160	Published: 2001	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
530 Phy v.5	T 6529	\$30.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Step-by-step macramé; a complete introduction to the craft of creative kno (Removed: 1)

Author: Phillips, Mary Walker.		LCCN: 75-100337	Published: 1970	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
746.4 Phi	T 3538	\$5.00	3/1/1975	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/15/2022 To: 8/15/2022

8/15/2022 - Copies Removed: 64

Summer of fear (Removed: 1)

Author: Duncan, Lois, 1934-

ISBN: 0-440-98324-X

Published: 1977

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Duncan 5.6

T 6858

\$15.00

3/20/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A swinger of birches : poems of Robert Frost for young people (Removed: 1)

Author: Frost, Robert, 1874-1963.

LCCN: 82-5517

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Fro

T 8261

\$15.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Telling the tale : narration and point of view (Removed: 1)

Author: Bodden, Valerie.

LCCN: 2007-4198

Published: 2009

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

808.3 Bod

T 17741

\$20.00

4/7/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

The true confessions of Charlotte Doyle (Removed: 1)

Author: Avi, 1937-

LCCN: 90-30624

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIST AVI AR5.3

T 20054

\$20.00

9/10/2002

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Urban ecology (Removed: 1)

Author: Cochrane, Jennifer.

LCCN: 87-70041

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

574.5 Coc

T 1033

\$13.15

1/1/1989

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Using light (Removed: 1)

Author: Morgan, Sally.

LCCN: 93-21535

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

535 Mor

T 30035

\$17.00

5/28/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Using sound (Removed: 1)

Author: Morgan, Sally, 1957-

LCCN: 93-31720

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

534 Mor

T 30036

\$15.00

5/28/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Volcano : the eruption and healing of Mount St. Helens (Removed: 2)

Author: Lauber, Patricia.

LCCN: 85-22442

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551.2 Lau

T 1772

\$15.00

10/1/1986

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

551.2 Lau

T 10713

\$15.00

12/16/2002

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/15/2022 To: 8/15/2022

8/15/2022 - Copies Removed: 64

Washington apple country (Removed: 1)

Author: Marshall, John, 1951-

LCCN: 95-75450

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

979.7 Ste

T 2648

\$25.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Water ecology (Removed: 1)

Author: Cochrane, Jennifer.

LCCN: 86-73062

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

574.5 Coc

T 1030

\$15.00

1/1/1989

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Water & other liquids (Removed: 1)

Author: Mebane, Robert C.

LCCN: 94-43154

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

530.4 Meb

T 9181

\$19.30

4/3/1997

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Weather (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour.

LCCN: 92-31069

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551.5 Sim

T 30270

\$15.00

10/12/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Winning chess : tactics & strategies (Removed: 1)

Author: Nottingham, Ted.

LCCN: 99-20300

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

794.1 Not

T 11628

\$20.00

1/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

From: 8/15/2022 To: 8/15/2022 Total Copies Removed: 64

Deleted: 16, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 48

School

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Principal Approval (Signature)

James Kemble

Date _____

Fe²⁺/b

Board date:

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/16/2022 To: 8/16/2022

8/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

1918, gamble for victory : the greatest attack of World War I. (Removed: 1)

Author: Cowley, Robert.	LCCN: 63-16753	Published: 1964		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.3 Cow	T 1454	\$5.00	1/1/1965	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Actinium to fluorine (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian.	LCCN: 95-82222	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
546 Kna v16	T 6697	\$35.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Activities in the earth sciences (Removed: 1)

Author: Challand, Helen J.	LCCN: 82-9444	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
550 Cha	T 4461	\$15.00	1/1/1982	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Air ecology (Removed: 1)

Author: Cochrane, Jennifer.	LCCN: 86-73066	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.2 Coc	T 1031	\$10.00	6/14/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

All color book of butterflies : 101 color photographs (Removed: 1)

Author: Gooden, Robert.	ISBN: 0-7064-0231-6	Published: 1973		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.7 Goo	T 19107	\$10.00	5/8/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Aluminum (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian.	LCCN: 95-82222	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
546 Kna v7	T 6705	\$35.00	5/28/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Animal ecology (Removed: 1)

Author: Lambert, Mark, 1946-	LCCN: 87-70036	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
591.5 Lam	T 1035	\$15.00	1/1/1989	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ant cities (Removed: 1)

Author: Dorros, Arthur.	LCCN: 85-48244	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.79 Dor	T 10467	\$10.00	5/9/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Barbarian Europe (Removed: 1)

Author: Simons, Gerald.	LCCN: 68-19229	Published: 1968		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/16/2022 To: 8/16/2022

8/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

940.1 Sim	T 3350	\$10.00	9/9/1980	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Birds (Removed: 1)

Author: Snedden, Robert.		LCCN: 2006-31885	Published: 2008	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
598 Sne	T 26022	\$15.00	4/20/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Birds of the northern seas (Removed: 1)

Author: Graham, Ada.		LCCN: 77-16916	Published: 1981	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
598.2 Gra	T 4272	\$9.00	1/1/1981	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The book of sea shells. (Removed: 1)

Author: Bevans, Michael H.		LCCN: 61-5050	Published: 1961	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
594 Bev	T 4728		8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The boy in the striped pajamas : a fable (Removed: 2)

Author: Boyne, John, 1971-		ISBN: 978-0-385-75153-7 (pbk.)	Published: 2007	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HIST BOY AR5.8	T 990028	\$9.99	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F HIST BOY AR5.8	T 990904	\$9.99	4/1/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The boy in the striped pajamas : a fable (Removed: 1)

Author: Boyne, John, 1971-		LCCN: 2005-33596	Published: 2006	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HIST BOY AR5.8	T 991113		4/29/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Bugs (Removed: 1)

Author: Parker, Nancy Winslow.		LCCN: 86-29387	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.7 Par	T 10896	\$15.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Carbon (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian.		LCCN: 95-82222	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
546 Kna v8	T 6706	\$35.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Chlorine, fluorine, bromine, and iodine (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian.		LCCN: 95-82222	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/16/2022 To: 8/16/2022

8/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

546 Kna v14	T 6693	\$35.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Crackling chemistry (Removed: 1)

Author: Parker, Steve, 1952-	LCCN: 2011-12138	Published: 2011		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
540 Par	T 18843	\$15.00	4/9/2013	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Death & dying : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Author: [edited by] David L. Bender, Richard Hagen.	LCCN: 85-8066	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
306.9 Dea	T 7306	\$10.00	12/3/1992	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Deserts (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.	LCCN: 87-23867	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.5 Jen	T 4714	\$15.00	3/9/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Discovering crickets and grasshoppers (Removed: 1)

Author: Porter, Keith.	LCCN: 86-70990	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.7 Por	T 4873	\$10.00	5/27/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Discovering saltwater fish (Removed: 1)

Author: Wheeler, Alwyne C.	LCCN: 87-71746	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
597 Whe	T 4867	\$12.00	5/27/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Discovering slugs and snails (Removed: 1)

Author: Coldrey, Jennifer.	LCCN: 86-72824	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
594 Col	T 4849	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Discovering trees (Removed: 1)

Author: Bailey, Jill.	LCCN: 88-19376	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
582 Bai	T 4837	\$12.00	8/27/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Earth science (Removed: 1)

Author: Cox, Shirley, 1953-	LCCN: 92-9132	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
550 Cox	T 5705	\$15.00	1/11/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/16/2022 To: 8/16/2022

8/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

Everything you need to know when a parent doesn't speak English (Removed: 1)

Author: Lakin, Patricia, 1944-	LCCN: 94-1905	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
303.48 Lak	T 8990	\$19.00	6/20/1997	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Everything you need to know when living with a grandparent or other relati (Removed: 1)

Author: Simpson, Carolyn.	LCCN: 94-21291	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
306.874 Sim	T 8988	\$15.00	6/20/1997	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Fir trees (Removed: 1)

Author: Fischer-Nagel, Heiderose.	LCCN: 88-37321	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
585 Fis	T 4116	\$13.00	12/11/1990	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Flowers (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.	LCCN: 88-37553	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
582.13 Jen	T 4760	\$10.00	3/10/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Flowers (Removed: 1)

Author: Snedden, Robert.	LCCN: 2006-39608	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
582 Sne	T 26024	\$15.00	4/20/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Fossil fish found alive : discovering the coelacanth (Removed: 1)

Author: Walker, Sally M.	LCCN: 2001-3815	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
597.3 Wal	T 6786	\$20.00	5/15/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Francium to polonium (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian.	LCCN: 95-82222	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
546 Kna v17	T 6708	\$35.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Frogs (Removed: 1)

Author: Holmes, Kevin J.	LCCN: 97-31853	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
597.8 Hol	T 10942	\$15.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Giant condor of California. (Removed: 1)

Author: May, Julian.	LCCN: 72-85040	Published: 1972		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/16/2022 To: 8/16/2022

8/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

598.92 May T 3338 \$5.00 3/1/1976 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Grasslands (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J. LCCN: 88-16218 Published: 1989
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
577.4 Jen T 4726 \$15.00 3/9/1993 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Insects 2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Wexo, John Bonnett. ISBN: 0-88682-776-0 Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
595.7 Wex T 10329 \$20.00 3/28/2000 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Insects & other invertebrates (Removed: 1)

Author: Preston-Mafham, Rod. LCCN: 2007-275723 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
595.7 Pre T 17507 \$15.00 11/6/2008 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Jellies : the life of jellyfish (Removed: 1)

Author: George, Twig C. LCCN: 99-48390 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
593.5 Geo T 11848 \$30.00 4/16/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Lead and tin (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian. LCCN: 95-82222 Published: 1997
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
546 Kna v10 T 6695 \$35.00 3/21/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Leadership (Removed: 1)

Author: Hirschmann, Kris, 1967- LCCN: 2003-5899 Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
303.3 Hir T 20464 \$10.00 3/3/2006 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Life on a coral reef (Removed: 1)

Author: Bender, Lionel. LCCN: 89-31557 Published: 1989
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
577.7 Ben T 4744 \$15.00 5/7/1993 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Lion : a long way home (Removed: 2)

Author: Brierley, Saroo. LCCN: 2017-288411 Published: 2017
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
AR 6.5 T 990021 3/31/2021 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/16/2022 To: 8/16/2022

8/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

F HIST BRI AR6.5 T 989918 \$7.99 3/31/2021 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

"National Velvet" (Removed: 1)

Author: Bagnold, Enid. LCCN: 49-10997 Published: 1949
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F HIST BANG AR7.1 T 2317 \$10.00 1/1/1966 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Nitrogen and phosphorus (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian. LCCN: 95-82222 Published: 1997
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
546 Kna v11 T 6683 \$35.00 3/21/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

The octopus : phantom of the sea (Removed: 1)

Author: Cerullo, Mary M. LCCN: 96-13971 Published: 1997
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
594.56 Cer T 5199 \$18.00 2/2/1998 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Orphans from the sea (Removed: 1)

Author: Scott, Jack Denton, 1915- LCCN: 82-409 Published: 1982
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
598.2 Sco T 1311 \$11.00 11/1/1983 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Our restless earth (Removed: 1)

Author: Gallant, Roy A. LCCN: 86-11176 Published: 1986
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
550 Gal T 3352 \$10.00 11/1/1987 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Outside and inside sharks (Removed: 1)

Author: Markle, Sandra. ISBN: 0-689-82683-4 (pbk.) Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
597.3 MAR T 4501 1/5/2022 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Oxygen (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian. LCCN: 95-82222 Published: 1997
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
546 Kna v12 T 6690 \$35.00 3/21/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Plants and plant life : flowering plants--the dicotyledons (Removed: 1)

Author: Allaby, Michael. LCCN: 99-156140 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
580 Pla v.10 T 6710 \$30.00 3/21/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/16/2022 To: 8/16/2022

8/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

Plants and plant life : flowers and fruits (Removed: 1)

Author: Bailey, Jill.	LCCN: 99-156140	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
580 Pla v.2	T 6716	\$30.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Plastics & polymers (Removed: 1)

Author: Mebane, Robert C.	LCCN: 94-24963	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
547.7 Meb	T 9113	\$20.00	4/3/1997	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Potassium to zirconium (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian.	LCCN: 95-82222	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
546 Kna v18	T 6707	\$35.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Reformation, (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Edith, 1917-	LCCN: 66-22782	Published: 1966		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.2 Sim	T 4953	\$8.00	1/1/1980	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Renaissance: maker of modern man. (Removed: 1)

	LCCN: 70-135373	Published: 1970		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.2 Gro	T 3631	\$12.00	4/1/1980	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Sea and seashore (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.	LCCN: 89-454	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
591.5 Jen	T 4754	\$10.00	3/10/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The seasons cycle (Removed: 1)

Author: Jakab, Cheryl.	LCCN: 2007-4552	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
552 Jak	T 26043	\$15.00	4/20/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Seeds and seedlings (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.	LCCN: 88-22890	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
582 Jen	T 4747	\$10.00	3/10/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Silicon (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian.	LCCN: 95-82222	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/16/2022 To: 8/16/2022

8/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

546 Kna v9 T 6696 \$35.00 3/21/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Simple earth science experiments with everyday materials (Removed: 1)

Author: Loeschig, Louis V. LCCN: 95-53977 Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
550 Loe T 1280 \$5.00 11/11/1999 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Sodium and potassium (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian. LCCN: 95-82222 Published: 1997
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
546 Kna v2 T 6701 \$35.00 3/21/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Some feet have noses (Removed: 1)

Author: Gustafson, Anita. LCCN: 81-15573 Published: 1983
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
591 Gus T 1938 \$11.00 11/1/1983 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Sulfur (Removed: 1)

Author: Knapp, Brian. LCCN: 95-82222 Published: 1997
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
546 Kna v13 T 6678 \$35.00 3/21/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Swans (Removed: 1)

Author: Scott, Jack Denton, 1915- LCCN: 87-20447 Published: 1987
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
598.2 Sco T 1866 \$13.00 5/1/1988 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Temperate forests (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J. LCCN: 87-24040 Published: 1987
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
577.3 Jen T 4696 \$15.00 3/9/1993 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Tree (Removed: 2)

Author: Burnie, David. LCCN: 88-1572 Published: 1988
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
582.16 Bur T 4245 \$15.00 8/16/2010 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded
582.16 Bur T 4365 \$20.00 5/28/1998 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Trees (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J. LCCN: 88-37552 Published: 1989
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/16/2022 To: 8/16/2022

8/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 71

582.16 Jen	T 4778	\$10.00	3/10/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Who eats what? : food chains and food webs (Removed: 1)

Author: Lauber, Patricia.		LCCN: 93-10609	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.16 Lau	T 30085	\$15.00	12/14/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 8/16/2022 To: 8/16/2022 Total Copies Removed: 71

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 71

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/18/2022 To: 8/18/2022

8/18/2022 - Copies Removed: 68

Amanecer (Removed: 1)

Author: Meyer, Stephenie, 1973-	ISBN: 978-6-07-110033-7 (pbk.)	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP FAN MEY AR5.0	T 12584	\$20.00	1/11/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

American sports poems (Removed: 1)

Author: selected by R.R. Knudson and May Swenson.	LCCN: 87-24384	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Ame	T 30094	\$20.00	12/14/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Aprendiz de comadrona (Removed: 1)

Author: Cushman, Karen.	ISBN: 8-42364773-0	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP ADV CUSH AR6.0	T 12588	\$15.00	1/11/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Beauty of the beast : poems (Removed: 1)

Author: selected by Jack Prelutsky ; illustrated by Meilo So.	LCCN: 96-14423	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Bea	T 30143	\$25.00	12/14/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Been to yesterdays : poems of a life (Removed: 1)

Author: Hopkins, Lee Bennett.	LCCN: 94-73320	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Hop	T 30026	\$15.00	8/28/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Bendiceme, Ultima (Removed: 1)

Author: Anaya, Rudolfo A.	ISBN: 0-446-60025-3	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP REAL ANA AR5.4	T 12592	\$15.00	1/11/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Blackbirch kid's almanac of geography (Removed: 1)

Author: Siegel, Alice.	LCCN: 00-9399	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
912 Sie	T 6623	\$25.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Boy-crazy Stacey (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-	ISBN: 0-590-43509-4	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR MAR AR3.9	T 3681	\$10.00	1/10/2006	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/18/2022 To: 8/18/2022

8/18/2022 - Copies Removed: 68

Burbujas, el pez de una tonelada (Removed: 1)

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer.	ISBN: 8-42793191-3 (pbk.)	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP REAL BYA	T 11723	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
AR4.6				
Was Available -- Weeded				

La búsqueda del espíritu (Removed: 1)

Author: Sharpe, Susan.	ISBN: 978-9-68164551-9 (pbk.)	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP REAL SHAR	T 11726	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
AR4.1				
Was Available -- Weeded				

The children's classic poetry collection (Removed: 1)

Author: compiled by Nicola Baxter ; illustrated by Cathie Shuttleworth.	ISBN: 0-7651-9745-6	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
808.81 Chi	T 6349	\$20.00	5/3/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Claudia and Mean Janine (O) (Removed: 2)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-	ISBN: 0-590-41041-5	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR MAR AR3.8	T 1775	\$10.00	1/9/2006	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F QR MAR AR3.8	T 12090	\$10.00	9/5/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Crepusculo : un amor peligroso (Removed: 2)

Author: Meyer, Stephenie, 1973-	ISBN: 9-70770994-4	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP FAN MEY AR5.2	T 12599	\$15.00	1/11/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F SP FAN MEY AR5.2	T 12600	\$15.00	1/11/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Cruzando el Pacifico (Removed: 1)

Author: Soto, Gary.	ISBN: 9-68164723-8	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SP F REAL SOTO	T 11759	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
AR5.5				
Was Available -- Weeded				

The D- poems of Jeremy Bloom : a collection of poems about school, homework (Removed: 1)

Author: Korman, Gordon.	LCCN: 92-67052	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Kor	T 8966	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/18/2022 To: 8/18/2022

8/18/2022 - Copies Removed: 68

Dawn and the impossible three (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-	ISBN: 0-590-43720-8	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR MAR AR3.9	T 18135	\$1.00	3/12/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Dawn and the older boy (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-	ISBN: 0-590-73337-0	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR MAR AR4.2	T 9304	\$10.00	3/18/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Dawn on the coast (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-	LCCN: 89-21471	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR MAR AR4.0	T 9290	\$10.00	3/18/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Dinero para comer (Removed: 1)

Author: Clements, Andrew, 1949-	ISBN: 978-8-42411305-6	Published: 2005		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP REAL CLE AR4.8	T 20670	\$15.00	12/15/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Eclipse (Removed: 1)

Author: Meyer, Stephenie, 1973-	ISBN: 978-1-60396-022-9	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP FAN MEY AR4.9	T 12605	\$20.00	1/11/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Energy (Removed: 1)

Author: McKie, Robin.	LCCN: 88-26026	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
621.042 McK	T 4740	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Entre dos lunas (Removed: 1)

Author: Creech, Sharon.	ISBN: 8-42793221-9	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP ADV CREE AR4.9	T 12073	\$15.00	4/18/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

La escapada de Ralph (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.		Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP FAN CLE AR5.3	T 11783	\$10.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/18/2022 To: 8/18/2022

8/18/2022 - Copies Removed: 68

La estrella del rock (Removed: 1)

Author: Suzanne, Jamie.

ISBN: 8-42723595-X

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP REAL PAS

T 11225

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

AR3.9

Was Available -- Weeded

Estrella Negra, Brillante Amanecer (Removed: 1)

Author: O'Dell, Scott, 1898-1989.

ISBN: 8-42793197-2

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP ADV O'DE AR4.3 T 11791

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Everything you need to know about PMS (Removed: 1)

Author: Moe, Barbara A.

LCCN: 94-25640

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

618.1 Moe

T 8989

\$20.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The eye and seeing (Removed: 1)

Author: Ward, Brian R.

LCCN: 80-54827

Published: 1981

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

612 War

T 3306

\$10.00

9/1/1982

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Fríndel (Removed: 1)

Author: Clements, Andrew, 1949-

ISBN: 978-8-42417935-9 (pbk.)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP REAL CLE

T 11801

\$10.00

3/30/2004

slcarterby

AR5.4

Was Available -- Weeded

Germs make me sick! (Removed: 1)

Author: Berger, Melvin.

LCCN: 93-27059

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

616.9 Ber

T 10948

\$10.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

El hacha (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.

ISBN: 8-42793206-5

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP ADV PAU AR5.7 T 11526

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Jessi and the Superbrat (P)/ (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-

LCCN: 90-103502

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR MAR AR4.1

T 9294

\$10.00

3/18/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/18/2022 To: 8/18/2022

8/18/2022 - Copies Removed: 68

Kristy's big day (Removed: 2)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-

LCCN: 87-21454

Published: 1987

Call Number Barcode
F QR MAR AR4.0 T 6782

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
9/5/2003 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F QR MAR AR4.0 T 9274

\$10.00

3/18/1998 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Kristy's great idea (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-

ISBN: 0-590-33950-8

Published: 1986

Call Number Barcode
F QR MAR AR3.6 T 2805

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
1/10/2006 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Little Miss Stoneybrook...and Dawn (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-

ISBN: 0-590-43717-8

Published: 1988

Call Number Barcode
F QR MAR AR4.0 T 17191

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
9/5/2003 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Little town on the prairie (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957.

ISBN: 0-06-440007-7

Published: 1971

Call Number Barcode
F HIST WILD AR5.4 T 17703

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
11/18/2009 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Living with blindness (Removed: 1)

Author: Parker, Steve, 1952-

LCCN: 89-9091

Published: 1989

Call Number Barcode
617.7 Par T 4758

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
3/20/1990 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

La llave mágica (Removed: 1)

Author: Banks, Lynne Reid, 1929-

ISBN: 8-42413266-1

Published: 1980

Call Number Barcode
F SP FAN BAN AR4.6 T 11866

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
4/16/2003 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Lloro por la tierra (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, Mildred D.

ISBN: 9-58041838-1

Published: 1996

Call Number Barcode
F SP REAL TAY T 11361
AR5.7

Price
\$20.00

Acquired Removed By
10/25/2001 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Mai (Removed: 1)

Author: Perera, Hilda.

ISBN: 8-43481149-9

Published: 1991

Call Number Barcode
F SP REAL PER T 11872
AR4.2

Price
\$10.00

Acquired Removed By
4/16/2003 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/18/2022 To: 8/18/2022

8/18/2022 - Copies Removed: 68

Mallory and the trouble with twins (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-	ISBN: 0-590-67389-0	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR MAR AR4.2	T 9289	\$10.00	3/18/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mallory y el gato fantasma (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-	ISBN: 8-42722603-9 (pbk.)	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP MYST MAR AR4.1	T 11365	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mary Anne and the search for Tigger (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M.	ISBN: 0-590-43347-4	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR MAR AR3.7	T 9292	\$10.00	3/18/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mary Anne saves the day (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M.	ISBN: 0-590-43512-4	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR MAR AR3.7	T 5827	\$10.00	1/10/2006	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Me llamo Maria Isabel (Removed: 1)

Author: Ada, Alma Flor.	LCCN: 94-71330	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP REAL ADA AR4.9	T 11373	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mi rincón en la montaña (Removed: 1)

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-2012.	ISBN: 0-14-038181-3	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP ADV GEO AR5.2	T 6952	\$10.00	1/7/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Las montañas blanca (Removed: 1)

Author: Christopher, John.	ISBN: 8-43458596-0	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP SCI-FI CHR AR6.2	T 2844	\$10.00	11/30/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

My America : a poetry atlas of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: selected by Lee Bennett Hopkins ; illustrated by Stephen Alcorn.	LCCN: 98-47402	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 My	T 6322	\$20.00	5/11/2001	slcarterby
Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/18/2022 To: 8/18/2022

8/18/2022 - Copies Removed: 68

Organ transplants (Removed: 1)

Author: Kittredge, Mary, 1949-

LCCN: 88-14098

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

617 Kit

T 7967

\$15.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Peeling the onion : an anthology of poems (Removed: 1)

Author: selected by Ruth Gordon.

LCCN: 92-571

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

808.81 Pee

T 30093

\$15.00

12/14/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Phineas Gage : a gruesome but true story about brain science (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, John.

LCCN: 01-39253

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

612 Fle

T 6796

\$15.00

6/9/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

El principito (Removed: 2)

Author: Saint-Exupery, Antoine de.

ISBN: 9-50040048-0

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP SCI-FI SAI

T 12623

\$15.00

1/11/2010

slcarterby

AR5.0

Was Available -- Weeded

F SP SCI-FI SAI

T 12624

\$15.00

1/11/2010

slcarterby

AR5.0

Was Available -- Weeded

El prodigioso viaje de Edward Tulane (Removed: 1)

Author: DiCamillo, Kate.

ISBN: 978-8-42795036-8

Published: 2007

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP FAN DIC AR4.7

T 12625

\$20.00

1/11/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Querido Senor Henshaw (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.

ISBN: 8-42392766-0

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP REAL CLE

T 11913

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

AR4.9

Was Available -- Weeded

Shaker inventions (Removed: 1)

Author: Bolick, Nancy O'Keefe.

LCCN: 89-70618

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

609 Bol

T 8653

\$15.00

1/5/1993

slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

El signo del castor (Removed: 1)

Author: Speare, Elizabeth George.

ISBN: 8-42793188-3

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/18/2022 To: 8/18/2022

8/18/2022 - Copies Removed: 68

F SP ADV SPE AR4.9 T 11939 \$15.00 4/16/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Skin deep and other teenage reflections (Removed: 1)

Author: Medearis, Angela Shelf, 1956- LCCN: 94-19928 Published: 1995
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811 Med T 9143 \$20.00 8/16/2010 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Stacey's mistake (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955- ISBN: 0-590-60534-8 Published: 1987
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F QR MAR AR4.3 T 12097 \$10.00 9/5/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Stargirl (Removed: 1)

Author: Spinelli, Jerry. ISBN: 978-1-59437-815-7 (pbk.) Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F SP REAL AR4.2 T 12638 \$15.00 1/11/2010 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Stone Fox y la carrera de trineos (Removed: 1)

Author: Gardiner, John Reynolds. ISBN: 8-42793232-4 Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F SP ADV GARD T 11470 \$15.00 10/25/2001 slcarterby
AR4.0
Was Available -- Weeded

La tarde de los elfos (Removed: 1)

Author: Lisle, Janet Taylor. ISBN: 9-58042385-7 Published: 1995
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F SP FAN LIS AR5.0 T 11968 \$15.00 4/16/2003 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Troton, mi perro (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly. ISBN: 8-42397150-3 Published: 1992
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F SP REAL CLE T 11982 \$15.00 4/16/2003 slcarterby
AR4.8
Was Available -- Weeded

War cry on a prayer feather : prose and poetry of the Ute Indians (Removed: 1)

Author: Wood, Nancy C. LCCN: 77-76272 Published: 1979
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811 W T 2815 \$8.00 2/2/1989 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Who look at me. (Removed: 1)

Author: Jordan, June, 1936- LCCN: 69-13641 Published: 1969
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811 Jor T 3626 \$5.00 1/1/1971 slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/18/2022 To: 8/18/2022

8/18/2022 - Copies Removed: 68

Yo, Naomi León (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryan, Pam Muñoz.

ISBN: 0-439-75572-7

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

SP F REAL RYAN 5.4 T 12644

\$10.00

1/11/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 8/18/2022 To: 8/18/2022 Total Copies Removed: 68

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 68

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/24/2022 To: 8/24/2022

8/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 65

The age of chivalry, and Legends of Charlemagne : or, Romance of the Middl (Removed: 1)

Author: Bulfinch, Thomas, 1796-1867.

LCCN: 62-41651

Published: 1962

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

398.2 Bul

T 7178

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

AIDS (Removed: 1)

Author: Shein, Lori, 1957-

LCCN: 98-9461

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

616.97 She

T 25008

\$20.00

4/22/1999

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Alcohol abuse (Removed: 1)

Author: Ward, Brian R.

LCCN: 86-51413

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

616.86 War

T 3648

\$10.00

3/30/1991

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Alzheimer's disease (Removed: 1)

Author: Landau, Elaine.

LCCN: 87-2095

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

616.8 Lan

T 4791

\$10.00

3/30/1991

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Amos Fortune, free man (Removed: 1)

Author: Yates, Elizabeth.

ISBN: 0-525-25570-2

Published: 1950

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Fortune

T 4848

\$10.00

4/1/1959

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Are you there God? It's me, Margaret (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.

ISBN: 0-440-40419-3

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F REAL BLUM AR3.6 T 11695

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Behind the mask : the life of Queen Elizabeth I (Removed: 1)

Author: Thomas, Jane Resh.

LCCN: 94-31975

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Bio Elizabeth

T 12103

\$25.00

9/5/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Bienvenida, Mallory (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-

ISBN: 8-42723664-6

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP QR MAR AR3.7 T 11133

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The bookstore ghost (Removed: 1)

Author: Maitland, Barbara.

ISBN: 978-0-14-130084-9 (pbk.)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/24/2022 To: 8/24/2022

8/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 65

F QR MAI AR1.9	T 11141	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Cam Jansen and the mystery of the U.F.O. (Removed: 1)

Author: Adler, David A.		LCCN: 80-15580	Published: 1980	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR ADL AR3.4	T 19403	\$10.00	12/12/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Chitty Chitty Bang Bang; the magical car. (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleming, Ian, 1908-1964.		LCCN: 64-21282	Published: 1964	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN FLE AR6.6	T 2908	\$5.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Dawn y la Miss Infantil (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-		ISBN: 8-42723665-4	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP QR MAR AR4.0	T 11200	\$20.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Deenie (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.		ISBN: 978-0-385-73985-6 (pbk.)	Published: 2009	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL BLUM AR4.2	T 12655	\$15.00	3/14/2012	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Dragon's milk (Removed: 2)

Author: Fletcher, Susan, 1951-		LCCN: 88-35059	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN FLE AR4.5	T 8460	\$15.00	3/26/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN FLE AR4.5	T 8461	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Duke Ellington (Removed: 1)

Author: Frankl, Ron.		LCCN: 87-25396	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Ellington	T 7376	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

El error de Stacey (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-		ISBN: 8-42723668-9	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP QR MAR AR4.3	T 11222	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Everyday chemicals (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.		LCCN: 88-22888	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/24/2022 To: 8/24/2022

8/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 65

540 Jen	T 4772	\$10.00	3/10/1993	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Freckle juice (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.	LCCN: 85-280	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR BLU AR3.1	T 19470	\$10.00	12/12/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The frog princess of Pelham (Removed: 1)

Author: Conford, Ellen.	LCCN: 96-25046	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN CON AR3.8	T 1330	\$15.00	2/2/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Hello, Mrs. Piggle-Wiggle (Removed: 1)

Author: MacDonald, Betty Bard.	LCCN: 57-5613	Published: 1957		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR MAC AR5.2	T 6685	\$15.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The high-rise private eyes : the case of the fidgety fox (Removed: 1)

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.	LCCN: 2002-23532	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR RYL AR2.5	T 6764	\$15.00	8/28/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Hiroshima and Nagasaki (Removed: 1)

Author: Miner, Jane Claypool.	LCCN: 84-7325	Published: 1984		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Cla	T 1518	\$10.00	3/10/1986	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Holocaust camps (Removed: 1)

Author: Byers, Ann.	LCCN: 97-37642	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.531 Bye	T 10318	\$25.00	3/28/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

If I should die before I wake (Removed: 2)

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.	ISBN: 1-58196-009-3	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL MCD AR3.8	T 12496	\$10.00	3/17/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F REAL MCD AR3.8	T 12670	\$10.00	4/10/2012	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

It's not easy being bad (Removed: 1)

Author: Voigt, Cynthia.	LCCN: 99-87807	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/24/2022 To: 8/24/2022

8/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 65

F REAL VOI AR5.1	T 20265	\$15.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

It's not the end of the world. (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.	LCCN: 70-181739	Published: 1972		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL BLUM AR3.4	T 11846	\$10.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Journey into China. (Removed: 1)

LCCN: 82-14132	Published: 1982			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
915.1 Nat	T 2596	\$20.00	5/2/1985	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Korean War (Removed: 1)

Author: McGowen, Tom.	LCCN: 91-14747	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
951.904 MCG	T 8842	\$15.00	1/11/1996	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Lafcadio, el leon que devolvio el disparo (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Shel.	ISBN: 8-42643663-3	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 3.8	T 11533	\$25.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The last last-day-of-summer (Removed: 1)

Author: Giles, L. R. (Lamar R.)	LCCN: 2018-34805	Published: 2019		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN GIL AR5.2	T 991201		5/3/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mary Anne pierde a Tigger (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-	ISBN: 8-42723675-1	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP QR MAR AR3.7	T 11370	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The menace of AIDS : a shadow on our land (Removed: 1)

Author: Eagles, Douglas A.	LCCN: 88-16983	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616.97 Eag	T 3678	\$10.00	3/30/1991	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Midway and Guadalcanal (Removed: 1)

Author: McGowen, Tom.	LCCN: 84-10398	Published: 1984		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.54 McG	T 4413	\$12.00	1/31/1987	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/24/2022 To: 8/24/2022

8/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 65

National Audubon Society first field guide. Rocks and minerals (Removed: 1)

Author: Ricciuti, Edward R.	LCCN: 97-17991	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
552 Ric	T 17204	\$10.00	4/30/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Naval war in the Pacific : rising sun of Nippon (Removed: 1)

Author: Dupuy, Trevor N., 1916-	LCCN: 62-7382	Published: 1963		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.54 Dup	T 4301	\$5.00	1/1/1968	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

A night in Moonbeam County (Removed: 1)

Author: Cramer, Alexander.	LCCN: 93-37264	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SC Cra	T 9089	\$19.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Out of my mind (T) (Removed: 1)

Author: Draper, Sharon M. (Sharon Mills)	ISBN: 978-1-41697171-9	Published: 2012		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL DRA AR4.3	T 989943	\$9.99	6/2/2022	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Parallel journeys (Removed: 1)

Author: Ayer, Eleanor H.	LCCN: 94-23277	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Aye	T 9104	\$20.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Paul Cuffe (Removed: 1)

Author: Diamond, Arthur.	LCCN: 89-757	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Cuffe	T 4636	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Pictures of Hollis Woods (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	LCCN: 2002-426	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL GRIF AR4.4	T 18047	\$10.00	10/27/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Plants and plant life : algae and fungi (Removed: 1)

Author: Bailey, Jill.	LCCN: 99-156140	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
580 Pla v.6	T 6711	\$30.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Plants and plant life : conifers (Removed: 1)

Author: Allaby, Michael.	LCCN: 99-156140	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/24/2022 To: 8/24/2022

8/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 65

580 Pla v.8	T 6714	\$30.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Plants and plant life : life processes (Removed: 1)

Author: Bailey, Jill.	LCCN: 99-156140	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
580 Pla v.3	T 6530	\$30.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Plants and plant life : mosses and ferns (Removed: 1)

Author: Bailey, Jill.	LCCN: 99-156140	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
580 Pla v.7	T 6712	\$30.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Plants and plant life : plant ecology (Removed: 1)

Author: Allaby, Michael.	LCCN: 99-156140	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
580 Pla v.4	T 6615	\$30.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Plants and plant life : plants used by people (Removed: 1)

Author: Allaby, Michael.	LCCN: 99-156140	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
580 Pla v.5	T 6713	\$30.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Plants and plant life : roots, stems, and leaves (Removed: 1)

Author: Bailey, Jill.	LCCN: 99-156140	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
580 Pla v.1	T 6715	\$30.00	3/21/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ramona's world (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.	LCCN: 99-19038	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR BLUM AR4.8	T 18054	\$10.00	2/26/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Rules (Removed: 1)

Author: Lord, Cynthia.	LCCN: 2005-17519	Published: 2006		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL LORD AR3.9	T 12538	\$15.00	3/17/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Secrets of the sea (Removed: 1)

Author: Gamlin, Linda.	LCCN: 00-38730	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.46 Gam	T 6619	\$10.00	7/27/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/24/2022 To: 8/24/2022

8/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 65

Shakespeare and his world (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Ivor John Carnegie, 1891-

LCCN: 64-18563

Published: 1964

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

822.3 Bro

T 5140

\$4.00

4/4/1966

slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

Sideways arithmetic from Wayside School (Removed: 1)

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-

ISBN: 0-590-45726-8 (pbk.)

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

793.7 Sac

T 11618

\$10.00

1/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Lost on 6/8/2022 -- Weeded

The silver thread (Removed: 1)

Author: Duey, Kathleen.

LCCN: 2001-95837

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN DUE AR3.9

T 19460

\$10.00

5/22/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A solitary blue (Removed: 1)

Author: Voigt, Cynthia.

LCCN: 83-6007

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F REAL VOI AR5.3

T 8697

\$15.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Sounds (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Terry J.

LCCN: 88-36213

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

534 Jen

T 4765

\$10.00

3/10/1993

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Superfudge (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.

LCCN: 80-10439

Published: 1980

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR BLU AR3.4

T 20300

\$15.00

2/24/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Tales of a fourth grade nothing (Removed: 3)

Author: Blume, Judy.

ISBN: 0-440-48474-X

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F QR BLU AR3.3

T 5552

\$10.00

1/29/2002

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F QR BLU AR3.3

T 11967

\$10.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F QR BLU AR3.3

T 20303

\$15.00

5/22/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Tuberculosis (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.

LCCN: 93-4686

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/24/2022 To: 8/24/2022

8/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 65

616.9 Sil	T 9170	\$25.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

A walk to remember (Removed: 1)

Author: Sparks, Nicholas.	LCCN: 99-12079	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL SPAR AR5.8	T 18748	\$10.00	9/26/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

What's the big idea, Ben Franklin? (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean.	LCCN: 75-25902	Published: 1976		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Bio Franklin	T 9929	\$10.00	3/18/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

World War II (Removed: 1)

Author: Harris, Nathaniel, 1937-	LCCN: 2007-7556	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Har	T 19237	\$20.00	5/6/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 8/24/2022 To: 8/24/2022 Total Copies Removed: 65

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 65

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/26/2022 To: 8/26/2022

8/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 85

95 libras de esperanza (Removed: 1)

Author: Gavalda, Anna, 1970-

LCCN: 2003-24850

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.3

T 12646

\$15.00

1/11/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Abu Torrelli hace sopa (Removed: 1)

Author: Creech, Sharon.

ISBN: 8-49651700-4

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP REAL CREE

T 12581

\$15.00

1/11/2010

slcarterby

AR4.0

Was Available -- Weeded

Alberta (Removed: 2)

Author: LeVert, Suzanne.

LCCN: cn 92-839

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

971.23 Lev

T 6943

\$30.00

4/10/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

971.23 Lev

T 10851

\$15.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Ambiente hostil (Removed: 1)

Author: Suzanne, Jamie.

ISBN: 8-42723792-8

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP REAL PAS

T 11086

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

AR4.3

Was Available -- Weeded

Anastasia de nuevo (Removed: 1)

Author: Lowry, Lois.

ISBN: 8-42399047-8

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.5

T 11689

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Anastasia elige profesion (Removed: 1)

Author: Lowry, Lois.

ISBN: 8-42397133-3

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp 4.5

T 11691

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Andy and the lion : a tale of kindness remembered or the power of gratitude (Removed: 1)

Author: Daugherty, James Henry, 1889-1974.

LCCN: 88-28803

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Dau [J]

T 12443

\$10.00

3/17/2008

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Anibal y Melquiades (Removed: 1)

Author: Hinojosa, Francisco.

ISBN: 9-68163677-5

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/26/2022 To: 8/26/2022

8/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 85

Sp 4.2	T 11694	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Aniceto, el vencecanguelos (Removed: 1)

Author: Armijo, Consuelo.		ISBN: 8-43480902-8	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.2	T 11693	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Art tells a story : Greek and Roman myths (Removed: 1)

Author: Proddow, Penelope.		LCCN: 76-18364	Published: 1979	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
292 Pro	T 3050	\$5.00	1/1/1980	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Así es Josefina, una niña americana (Removed: 2)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951-		LCCN: 97-19934	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP HIST AMER AR4.1	T 11110	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F SP HIST AMER AR4.1	T 11111	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Bienvenida a casa, Stacey! (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-		ISBN: 8-42723678-6	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP QR MAR AR4.2	T 11710	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

A bridge between worlds (Removed: 1)

Author: Lenhard, Elizabeth.		LCCN: 2004-719418	Published: 2004	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN LEN AR4.9	T 18235	\$10.00	5/3/2012	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

La búsqueda de Park (Removed: 1)

Author: Paterson, Katherine.		ISBN: 8-42392816-0	Published: 1989	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP HIST PAT AR4.2	T 11725	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Un caballo llamado Libertad (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryan, Pam Muñoz.		LCCN: 2001-18368	Published: 2001	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP HIST RYA AR4.5	T 11988	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/26/2022 To: 8/26/2022

8/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 85

Cambios para Josefina : un cuento de invierno (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951-

LCCN: 98-27648

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP HIST AMER

T 11157

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

AR4.3

Was Available -- Weeded

La casa de la pradera (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957.

ISBN: 8-42793195-6

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP HIST WIL AR4.9

T 11163

\$15.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Christmas in Camelot (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.

LCCN: 2001-19693

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN OSB AR3.7

T 990288

3/31/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

The cloud book (Removed: 1)

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-

LCCN: 74-34493

Published: 1975

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 3.7 D

T 3580

\$10.00

1/6/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Como una alondra (Removed: 1)

Author: MacLachlan, Patricia.

ISBN: 8-42793233-2

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP HIST MAC

T 11188

\$16.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

AR3.2

Was Available -- Weeded

Danny, el campeon del mundo (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald.

ISBN: 8-42793117-4

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP HUM DAH AR4.7

T 11198

\$20.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Diario de Greg : la ley de Rodrick (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinney, Jeff.

ISBN: 978-1-933032-62-7

Published: 2009

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

SP F HUM KIN AR5.0

T 20680

\$15.00

12/15/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Diario de Greg : un renacuajo (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinney, Jeff.

ISBN: 978-1-933032-52-8

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP HUM KIN AR5.3

T 20684

\$15.00

12/15/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/26/2022 To: 8/26/2022

8/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 85

Doble Fudge (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.

ISBN: 978-1-59437-814-0

Published: 2004

Call Number Barcode
F SP QR BLU AR3.4 T 20666

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
12/15/2009 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Dogs and Cats (Removed: 1)

Author: Jenkins, Steve, 1952-

LCCN: 2006-24654

Published: 2007

Call Number Barcode
636.7 Jen T 3761

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
3/20/2008 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Dolphins at daybreak (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.

LCCN: 96-30943

Published: 1997

Call Number Barcode
F FAN OSB AR3.1 T 4003

Price
\$5.00

Acquired Removed By
10/10/2012 slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Dragon rider (Removed: 1)

Author: Funke, Cornelia, 1958-

LCCN: 2004-45419

Published: 2004

Call Number Barcode
F FAN FUN AR4.9 T 20504

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
5/16/2006 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Eat your peas, Louise! (Removed: 1)

Author: Snow, Pegeen.

LCCN: 84-27445

Published: 1985

Call Number Barcode
Fic Sno [E] T 11210

Price
\$20.00

Acquired Removed By
10/25/2001 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

En las orillas del lago de Plata (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957.

ISBN: 8-42793227-8

Published: 1994

Call Number Barcode
F SP HIST WIL AR5.3 T 11219

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
10/25/2001 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Los escorpiones (Removed: 1)

Author: Myers, Walter Dean, 1937-2014.

ISBN: 978-9-58044381-0 (pbk.)

Published: 1992

Call Number Barcode
F SP REAL MYE T 11785
AR3.7

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
4/16/2003 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

La estrella del rock (Removed: 1)

Author: Suzanne, Jamie.

ISBN: 8-42723595-X

Published: 1994

Call Number Barcode
F SP REAL PAS T 11224
AR3.9

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
10/25/2001 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/26/2022 To: 8/26/2022

8/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 85

The four dragons (Removed: 1)

Author: Lenhard, Elizabeth.

LCCN: 2004-719417

Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode
F FAN LEN AR5.3	T 18376

Price
\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
5/22/2007	slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Fox at school (Removed: 1)

Author: Marshall, Edward.

LCCN: 93-2721

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode
Fic Mar [J]	T 11238

Price
\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
10/25/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Gavriel and Jemal : two boys of Jerusalem (Removed: 1)

Author: Ashabranner, Brent K., 1921-

LCCN: 84-8135

Published: 1984

Call Number	Barcode
956.94 Ash	T 3713

Price
\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
1/1/1985	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

George and Martha (Removed: 1)

Author: Marshall, James, 1942-1992.

LCCN: 74-184250

Published: 1972

Call Number	Barcode
Fic Mar [L]	T 11259

Price
\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
3/15/2011	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The golden goose (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

LCCN: 78-106115

Published: 1978

Call Number	Barcode
Fic Hill	T 11267

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
10/25/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Un granjero de diez años (Removed: 2)

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957.

ISBN: 978-8-42793224-1

Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode
F SP HIST WIL AR5.2	T 11273

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
10/25/2001	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F SP HIST WIL AR5.2	T 11815
---------------------	---------

\$15.00

4/16/2003	slcarterby
-----------	------------

Was Available -- Deleted

La habitación de Mauricio (Removed: 1)

Author: Fox, Paula.

ISBN: 8-42793457-2 (pbk.)

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode
F SP REAL FOX AR4.2	T 11819

Price
\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
4/16/2003	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Happily ever after (Removed: 1)

Author: Quindlen, Anna.

LCCN: 96-36084

Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode
F FAN QUI AR5.4	T 5046

Price
\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
5/3/1997	slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/26/2022 To: 8/26/2022

8/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 85

Haunted castle on Hallows Eve (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.	LCCN: 2002-156313	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN OSB AR3.6	T 990286		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

The hello, goodbye window (Removed: 1)

Author: Juster, Norton, 1929-	LCCN: 2004-113496	Published: 2005		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Jus [K]	T 20510	\$15.00	5/16/2006	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Iris and Walter : the school play (Removed: 1)

Author: Guest, Elissa Haden.	LCCN: 2002-6373	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Gue [K]	T 6462	\$15.00	5/26/2004	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Jamaica's find (Removed: 1)

Author: Havill, Juanita.	LCCN: 85-14542	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Hav [K]	T 11323	\$10.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Jorge habla (Removed: 1)

Author: King-Smith, Dick.	ISBN: 8-43484401-X	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 5.0	T 11850	\$10.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Josefina aprende una lección : un cuento de la escuela (Removed: 2)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951-	LCCN: 97-19799	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP HIST AMER AR4.5	T 11327	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				
F SP HIST AMER AR4.5	T 11851	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Josefina entra en acción : un cuento de verano (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951-	LCCN: 98-21832	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP HIST AMER AR4.2	T 11330	\$15.00	10/25/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Lidia, reina de Palestina (Removed: 1)

Author: Orlev, Uri, 1931-	ISBN: 8-42793237-5	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/26/2022 To: 8/26/2022

8/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 85

F SP HIST ORL AR4.6 T 11865	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded			

Lions at lunchtime (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.	LCCN: 97-19885	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN OSB AR3.0	T 18165	\$1.00	5/25/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

The longest hair in the world (Removed: 1)

Author: Duncan, Lois, 1934-	LCCN: 98-53072	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 3.2 D	T 20387	\$15.00	8/19/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Newfoundland (Removed: 1)

Author: LeVert, Suzanne.	LCCN: 90-46040	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971.8 Lev	T 11003	\$15.00	11/16/2001	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Un oso llamado Paddington (Removed: 1)

Author: Bond, Michael.	ISBN: 8-42793701-6	Published: 1976		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp 4.7	T 11896	\$20.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Out of the dark (Removed: 1)

Author: Komorn, Julie.	LCCN: 2004-719416	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR FAN LEN 5.1	T 18359	\$10.00	6/13/2013	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

La pequeña ciudad en la pradera (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957.	ISBN: 8-42793235-9	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP HIST WIL AR5.4	T 11903	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Polar bears past bedtime (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.	LCCN: 97-15624	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN OSB AR3.3	T 19415	\$10.00	2/10/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Quien cuenta las estrellas? (Removed: 1)

Author: Lowry, Lois.	ISBN: 8-42397124-4	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP HIST AR4.5	T 11915	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/26/2022 To: 8/26/2022

8/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 85

RICEWIND THE WIZZARD (Removed: 1)

Author: PRATCHETT, 1999.

ISBN: 978-0-7394-0345-7

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN PRAT	T 1003102	\$12.25	6/7/2022	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Rumpelstiltskin (Removed: 1)

Author: Zelinsky, Paul O.

LCCN: 86-4482

Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.21 ZEL AR4.0	T 10654	\$10.00	5/9/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Shiloh (Removed: 2)

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.

ISBN: 9-68165805-1

Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP HIST NAY AR4.4	T 12635	\$10.00	1/11/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F SP HIST NAY AR4.4	T 12636	\$10.00	1/11/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Show and tell (Removed: 1)

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-

LCCN: 91-220239

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 3.0 M	T 17538	\$10.00	10/22/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

So many cats! (Removed: 1)

Author: De Regniers, Beatrice Schenk.

LCCN: 85-3739

Published: 1985

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Der [L]	T 3363	\$10.00	10/21/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Sopaboba (Removed: 2)

Author: Alonso, Fernando, 1941-

ISBN: 8-42392741-5

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP HUM ALO AR4.2	T 11946	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
Sp 4.2	T 11947	\$15.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Una sorpresa para Josefina : un cuento de Navidad (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951-

LCCN: 97-28622

Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Sp HIST AME AR4.6	T 11948	\$10.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Space rock (Removed: 1)

Author: Buller, Jon, 1943-

LCCN: 87-12762

Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/26/2022 To: 8/26/2022

8/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 85

Fic Bul [K]	T 10419	\$10.00	3/28/2000	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Stage Fright on a Summer Night :. (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.	ISBN: 0-439-44806-9	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN OSB AR3.3	T 18023	\$10.00	3/5/2013	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

The story of Doctor Dolittle : being the history of his peculiar life at h (Removed: 1)

Author: Lofting, Hugh, 1886-1947.	ISBN: 978-0-440-48307-6 (pbk.)	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN LOF	T 8239	\$5.00	8/16/1995	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Summer of the sea serpent (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.	LCCN: 2003-10248	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN OSB AR3.9	T 990283		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Superfudge (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.	ISBN: 1-56014-665-6	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP QR BLU AR3.4	T 20668	\$15.00	12/15/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Syria (Removed: 1)

Author: Beaton, Margaret.	LCCN: 88-18697	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.91 Bea	T 5319	\$25.00	10/10/1994	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Tonight on the Titanic (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.	LCCN: 98-31007	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN OSB AR3.1	T 18388	\$10.00	10/18/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Deleted				

Twilight (Removed: 1)

Author: Meyer, Stephenie, 1973-	LCCN: 2004-24730	Published: 2005		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN MEY AR4.9	T 18937	\$15.00	2/20/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

El último concierto (Removed: 1)

Author: Clements, Andrew, 1949-	ISBN: 978-8-42411306-3	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SP REAL CLE	T 20678	\$15.00	12/15/2009	slcarterby
AR5.3				
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/26/2022 To: 8/26/2022

8/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 85

Un verano para morir (Removed: 1)

Author: Lowry, Lois.

ISBN: 8-42413267-X

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP REAL LOW

T 11989

\$15.00

4/16/2003

slcarterby

AR5.3

Was Available -- Deleted

Viaje en el tiempo (Removed: 1)

Author: Cote, Denis.

ISBN: 9-68163536-1

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP QR COTE AR4.0 T 11494

\$10.00

10/25/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The voyages of Doctor Dolittle (Removed: 2)

Author: Lofting, Hugh, 1886-1947.

LCCN: 87-33067 /AC

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN LOFT AR5.7

T 3043

\$10.00

9/8/2000

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F FAN LOFT AR5.7 T 9918

\$10.00

3/18/1998

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Warriors in winter (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.

LCCN: 2018-25053

Published: 2019

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN POPE AR3.7

T 991779

11/15/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

Why a disguise? (Removed: 1)

Author: Numeroff, Laura Joffe.

LCCN: 93-19025

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Num [K]

T 11061

\$10.00

11/16/2001

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Winter of the Ice Wizard (3.8) (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope

ISBN: 0-375-82736-6

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN OSB AR3.8

T 990281

3/31/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Deleted

--y no se lo tragó la tierra (Removed: 1)

Author: Rivera, Tomás, 1935-

LCCN: 87-70275

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SP HIST RIV AR4.8 T 8907

\$15.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 8/26/2022 To: 8/26/2022 Total Copies Removed: 85

Deleted: 19, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 66

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/29/2022 To: 8/29/2022

8/29/2022 - Copies Removed: 43

Artemis Fowl. The lost colony (Removed: 1)

Author: Colfer, Eoin.

ISBN: 0-7868-4956-8

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN COL AR5.3

T 991105

4/29/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A barrel of laughs, a vale of tears (Removed: 1)

Author: Feiffer, Jules.

LCCN: 94-79737

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

AR 5.0 F

T 8919

\$20.00

1/1/1996

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Becoming Naomi León (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryan, Pam Muñoz.

LCCN: 2004-346

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F REAL RYAN AR5.4

T 20641

\$10.00

9/14/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Diamonds are a thief's best friend (Removed: 1)

Author: McLean, Hope.

LCCN: 2012-42655

Published: 2012

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F MYST MCLE AR4.3

T 991896

11/30/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The disaster days (Removed: 1)

Author: Behrens, Rebecca.

LCCN: 2019-8891

Published: 2019

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F ADV BEH AR 5.3

T 989766

3/31/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

A dog's life : the autobiography of a stray (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-

LCCN: 2005-5022

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F ADV MAR AR5.1

T 20575

\$20.00

1/20/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Dragonslayers / (NL) (Removed: 1)

Author: Coville, Bruce.

LCCN: 93-40194

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN COV AR4.6

T 6044

\$10.00

8/16/2010

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Echo (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryan, Pam Muñoz.

LCCN: 2014-21482

Published: 2015

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F REA RYAN AR4.9

T 989539

\$12.99

2/4/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Flipped (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Draanen, Wendelin.

LCCN: 01-29238

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/29/2022 To: 8/29/2022

8/29/2022 - Copies Removed: 43

F REAL VAND AR4.8	T 20255	\$15.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Ghost of Spirit Bear (Removed: 1)

Author: Mikaelson, Ben, 1952-		LCCN: 2007-36732	Published: 2008	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ADV MIK AR4.8	T 20579	\$20.00	1/20/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Hatchet (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.		ISBN: 0-689-84092-6	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ADV PAU AR5.7	T 991728	\$8.99	11/10/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The heartbreak messenger (Removed: 1)

Author: Vance, Alexander P. (Alexander Phillip), 1978-		ISBN: 978-1-25002969-0 (trade)	Published: 2013	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REA VANCE	T 991353	\$6.99	9/17/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

How to eat fried worms (Removed: 1)

Author: Rockwell, Thomas, 1933-		LCCN: 99-603885	Published: 1973	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
GR level R	T 989420		1/29/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Inkheart (Removed: 1)

Author: Funke, Cornelia, 1958-		LCCN: 2003-45844	Published: 2003	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN FUN AR5.4	T 17393	\$20.00	2/22/2005	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Inkspell (Removed: 1)

Author: Funke, Cornelia, 1958-		ISBN: 0-439-55400-4	Published: 2005	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN FUN AR5.6	T 20552	\$20.00	1/20/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

It's kind of a funny story (Removed: 1)

Author: Vizzini, Ned, 1981-2013.		ISBN: 978-0-7868-5197-3	Published: 2007	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL VIZ AR4.0	T 990508		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

It's not easy being bad (Removed: 1)

Author: Voigt, Cynthia.		LCCN: 99-87807	Published: 2000	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL VOI AR5.1	T 20382	\$15.00	2/24/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/29/2022 To: 8/29/2022

8/29/2022 - Copies Removed: 43

Jeremy Thatcher, dragon hatcher (Removed: 2)

Author: Coville, Bruce.	LCCN: 2002-68714	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN COV AR4.9	T 1860	\$10.00	4/10/2012	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN COV AR4.9	T 18956	\$10.00	12/12/2008	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The kid who ran for President (Removed: 1)

Author: Gutman, Dan.	LCCN: 96-12302	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN GUT AR4.7	T 991360	\$24.99	9/17/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The last last-day-of-summer (Removed: 1)

Author: Giles, L. R. (Lamar R.)	LCCN: 2018-34805	Published: 2019		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN GIL AR5.2	T 989966		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Littles to the Rescue. (Removed: 1)

Author: Peterson, John.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN PET AR3.6	T 18302	\$10.00	5/1/2007	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Loser (Removed: 1)

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.	ISBN: 0-06-054074-5 (pbk.)	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL SPI AR4.3	T 991007		4/1/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Microaliens : dazzling journeys with an electron microscope (Removed: 1)

Author: Tomb, Howard, 1959-	LCCN: 93-1403	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
574 Tom	T 8852	\$14.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Mrs. Piggle-Wiggle (Removed: 1)

Author: MacDonald, Betty Bard.	LCCN: 47-1875	Published: 1975		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F QR MAC AR5.2	T 6676	\$17.00	9/10/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Neighborhood odes (Removed: 3)

Author: Soto, Gary.	LCCN: 91-20710	Published: 2005		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL SOTO AR4.9	T 989714		3/30/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/29/2022 To: 8/29/2022

8/29/2022 - Copies Removed: 43

F REAL SOTO AR4.9 T 989715	3/30/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded		
F REAL SOTO AR4.9 T 989717	3/30/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded		

Pay attention, Carter Jones (Removed: 2)

Author: Schmidt, Gary D.	LCCN: 2018-33909	Published: 2019
Call Number Barcode Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL SCH AR5.3 T 991347 \$16.99	9/17/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded		
F REAL SCH AR5.3 T 991997 \$16.99	1/11/2022	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded		

Remembering Raquel (Removed: 1)

Author: Vande Velde, Vivian.	LCCN: 2006-35769	Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL VAN AR5.8 T 20608 \$15.00	1/20/2009	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded		

Stargirl (Removed: 1)

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.	LCCN: 99-87944	Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL SPI AR4.2 T 20242 \$10.00	10/21/2002	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded		

A summer life (Removed: 3)

Author: Soto, Gary.	ISBN: 0-440-21024-0	Published: 1991
Call Number Barcode Price	Acquired	Removed By
F REAL SOTO AR6.0 T 990790	4/1/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded		
F REAL SOTO AR6.0 T 990791	4/1/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded		
F REAL SOTO AR6.0 T 990792	4/1/2021	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded		

This present darkness (Removed: 1)

Author: Peretti, Frank E.	LCCN: 86-70279	Published: 1986
Call Number Barcode Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN PER AR6.1 T 11976 \$20.00	4/16/2003	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded		

Three tales of my father's dragon (Removed: 1)

Author: Gannett, Ruth Stiles.	LCCN: 97-25215	Published: 1998
Call Number Barcode Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN GAN AR4.6 T 2672 \$15.00	3/24/1998	slcarterby
Was Available -- Weeded		

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 8/29/2022 To: 8/29/2022

8/29/2022 - Copies Removed: 43

Thud! (Removed: 1)

Author: Pratchett, Terry.

LCCN: 2005-46271

Published: 2005

Call Number Barcode
F FAN PRAT AR5.1 T 1003100

Price
\$24.95

Acquired Removed By
5/19/2022 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Tortilla sun (Removed: 1)

Author: Cervantes, Jennifer.

ISBN: 978-1-45213150-4 (pbk.)

Published: 2014

Call Number Barcode
F ADV CER AR 4.0 T 991358

Price
\$6.99

Acquired Removed By
9/17/2021 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Touching Spirit Bear (Removed: 1)

Author: Mikaelson, Ben, 1952-

LCCN: 00-40702

Published: 2001

Call Number Barcode
F ADV MIK AR5.3 T 20582

Price
\$20.00

Acquired Removed By
1/20/2009 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

The Westing game (Removed: 2)

Author: Raskin, Ellen.

ISBN: 0-14-240120-X

Published: 2004

Call Number Barcode
F MYST RAS AR5.3 T 990338

Price

Acquired Removed By
3/31/2021 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

F MYST RAS AR5.3 T 990404
Was Available -- Weeded

Wringer (Removed: 1)

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.

LCCN: 96-37897

Published: 1997

Call Number Barcode
F REAL SPI AR4.5 T 4206

Price
\$15.00

Acquired Removed By
2/2/1998 slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 8/29/2022 To: 8/29/2022 Total Copies Removed: 43

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 43

Book	Number of Books	Publisher	ISBN #
See Attached			
James Hemle		Date 9/21/22	Board date:

James Penick

9212/5

Page 1

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/7/2022 To: 9/7/2022

9/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 65

The Amelia Bedelia treasury : three books (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Peggy.

ISBN: 0-06-026787-9

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Par [L]

T 3002

\$10.00

6/8/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Artemis Fowl and the Last Guardian (Removed: 1)

Author: Eoin Colfer

ISBN: 978-0-241-43470-3

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN COL AR6.6

T 991106

4/29/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Artemis Fowl. The Arctic Incident (Removed: 1)

Author: Colfer, Eoin.

ISBN: 0-7868-0855-1 (trade)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN COL AR5.0

T 1867

\$10.00

2/4/2009

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Artemis Fowl. The eternity code (Removed: 1)

Author: Colfer, Eoin.

ISBN: 0-7868-1914-6

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN COL AR5.0

T 17574

\$15.00

11/8/2005

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Artemis Fowl. The opal deception (Removed: 1)

Author: Colfer, Eoin.

ISBN: 0-7862-7754-8 (hardcover : alk. paper)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN COL AR5.7

T 991109

4/29/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Artemis Fowl. The time paradox (Removed: 1)

Author: Colfer, Eoin.

ISBN: 978-1-42310837-5 (pbk.)

Published: 2009

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN COL AR5.6

T 991108

4/29/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Beaumont Newhall of Winn-Dixie (Removed: 1)

Author: Camillo, Kate.

LCCN: 99-34260

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F DICAM AR3.9 T 18153

\$10.00

2/26/2007

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Beaumont Newhall of Winn-Dixie (Removed: 1)

Author: Hudson, Genevieve (Genevieve Hudson), 1986-

LCCN: 2019-51376

Published: 2020

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HUD

T 990851

\$26.95

4/1/2021

slcarterby

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/7/2022 To: 9/7/2022

9th Grade - Copies Removed: 65

Books (Removed: 1)

Messner, Kate.	ISBN: 978-1-68119-538-4	Published: 2019
Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By		
1 MESS AR5.4 T 989704		3/30/2021 slcarterby
Available -- Weeded		

Books (Removed: 1)

Polini, Christopher.	ISBN: 978-8-49242939-4 (pbk.)	Published: 2008
Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By		
1 PO AR7.8 T 989668	\$9.99	3/29/2021 slcarterby
Available -- Weeded		

Books (Removed: 2)

Woodson, Jacqueline.	ISBN: 978-0-14-751582-7	Published: 2016
Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By		
1 WOO AR5.3 T 989865		3/31/2021 slcarterby
Available -- Weeded		
1 WOO AR5.3 T 990588		4/1/2021 slcarterby
Available -- Weeded		

Books (Removed: 1)

Soto, Gary.	ISBN: 978-0-15-206265-1	Published: 2006
Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By		
1 SOTO AR5.3 T 990808		4/1/2021 slcarterby
Available -- Weeded		

Books (Removed: 1)

Wredge, Mary, 1949-	LCCN: 89-10009	Published: 1989
Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By		
1 W T 7264	\$15.00	8/16/2010 slcarterby
Available -- Weeded		

Books (Removed: 1)

Stein, Alvin.	LCCN: 93-4685	Published: 1994
Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By		
1 S T 8958	\$25.00	8/16/2010 slcarterby
Available -- Weeded		

Books (Removed: 1)

Goldberg, Holly, 1958-	ISBN: 978-0-14-242286-1	Published: 2014
Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By		
1 LOA AR5.6 T 991189		5/3/2021 slcarterby
Available -- Weeded		

Books (Removed: 1)

Mc, Marjorie.	LCCN: 90-1720	Published: 1991
Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By		
1 M T 7321	\$15.00	8/16/2010 slcarterby
Available -- Weeded		

Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/2/2022 To: 9/7/2022

92 Copies Removed: 65

Don't Know Kid (S): (Removed: 1)

Money, Jeff.	LCCN: 2006-31847	Published: 2007
Barcode	Price	Acquired
3 AR5.2 T 20569	\$15.00	1/20/2009
Available -- Weeded	Removed By	slcarterby

Don't Know: (Removed: 1)

Scott, Tony, 1952-	LCCN: 2003-586299	Published: 2003
Barcode	Price	Acquired
3 AR3.8 T 18261	\$10.00	5/21/2007
Available -- Weeded	Removed By	slcarterby

Don't Know: (Removed: 1)

Linini, Christopher.	ISBN: 978-0-375-84040-1 (pbk.)	Published: 2007
Barcode	Price	Acquired
3 AR7.0 T 991187		5/3/2021
Available -- Weeded	Removed By	slcarterby

Don't Know: (Removed: 1)

Linini, Christopher.	LCCN: 2005-9325	Published: 2005
Barcode	Price	Acquired
3 AR7.0 T 3859	\$15.00	5/3/2013
Available -- Weeded	Removed By	slcarterby

Don't Know: two cultures, two wings: a memoir (Removed: 2)

Lo, Margarita.	ISBN: 978-1-48143523-9	Published: 2016
Barcode	Price	Acquired
3 AR6.1 T 990078		3/31/2021
Available -- Weeded	Removed By	slcarterby
3 AR6.1 T 990080		3/31/2021
Available -- Weeded	Removed By	slcarterby

Don't Know: system (Removed: 1)

Marjorie.	LCCN: 89-25314	Published: 1990
Barcode	Price	Acquired
T 7400	\$15.00	2/18/1993
Available -- Weeded	Removed By	slcarterby

Don't Know: (Removed: 1)

Linini, Christopher.	LCCN: 2003-47481	Published: 2003
Barcode	Price	Acquired
3 AR5.6 T 989653		3/29/2021
Available -- Weeded	Removed By	slcarterby

Don't Know: my house (Removed: 3)

Person, James, 1947-	ISBN: 978-0-316-45824-5	Published: 2020
Barcode	Price	Acquired
3 AR5.1 T 990134	\$10.99	3/31/2021
Available -- Weeded	Removed By	slcarterby

Lib **weeding Log**

Grandview Middle School

From: To: 9/7/2022

9. Copies Removed: 65

AR5.1	T 990256	\$10.99	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Available -- Weeded				
TT AR5.1	T 990258	\$10.99	3/31/2021	slcarterby
Available -- Weeded				

Thatch, and the worm (Removed: 2)

Thatch, Christopher.		ISBN: 978-1-984894-87-8	Published: 2018	
	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR6.5	T 989682		3/29/2021	slcarterby
Available -- Weeded				
AR6.5	T 989685		3/29/2021	slcarterby
Available -- Weeded				

Removed: 1)

os, Jewell Parker.		ISBN: 978-0-316-26226-2	Published: 2019	
	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
D AR3.0	T 990343		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Available -- Weeded				

Removed: 1)

Edward.		LCCN: 84-19816	Published: 1982	
	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR5.0	T 10311	\$10.00	3/28/2000	slcarterby
Available -- Weeded				

the goblet of fire (Removed: 2)

g, J. K.		ISBN: 0-439-13960-0 (pbk.)	Published: 2002	
	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR6.8	T 989799		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Available -- Weeded				
AR6.8	T 989800		3/31/2021	slcarterby
Available -- Weeded				

the sorcerer's stone (Removed: 1)

J. K.		LCCN: 97-39059	Published: 1998	
	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR5.5	T 989739		3/30/2021	slcarterby
Available -- Weeded				

Removed: 1)

e, Mary, 1949-		LCCN: 88-34222	Published: 1989	
	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
	T 7558	\$15.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby
Available -- Weeded				

ries (Removed: 2)

ry.		ISBN: 978-0-15-205663-6	Published: 2007	
	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
D AR5.1	T 990631	\$7.99	4/1/2021	slcarterby
Available -- Weeded				

Reading Log

Grandview Middle School

9/7/2022

Books Removed: 65

AR5.1 T 990633	\$7.99	4/1/2021	slcarterby
ble -- Weeded			

Worms (Removed: 2)

el, Thomas, 1933-	LCCN: 99-603885	Published: 1973	
Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR3.5 T 3223	\$10.00	2/24/2011	slcarterby
ble -- Weeded			
AR3.5 T 989419		1/29/2021	slcarterby
ble -- Weeded			

Books (Removed: 1)

canor, 1906-	LCCN: 73-12940	Published: 1994	
Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR5.4 T 9574	\$15.00	3/18/1998	slcarterby
ble -- Weeded			

Book killers : ten cases of medical mystery (Removed: 1)

Diane.	LCCN: 93-16638	Published: 1994	
Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
T 8833	\$15.00	1/14/1995	slcarterby
ble -- Weeded			

Book (Removed: 1)

upéry, Antoine de, 1900-	LCCN: 99-50439	Published: 2000	
Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
5.0 T 9639	\$10.00	3/18/1998	slcarterby
ble -- Weeded			

Book set : narrative recollections (Removed: 3)

ry.	ISBN: 0-440-21170-0	Published: 1992	
Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR6.2 T 989768		3/31/2021	slcarterby
ble -- Weeded			
AR6.2 T 989769		3/31/2021	slcarterby
ble -- Weeded			
AR6.2 T 989772		3/31/2021	slcarterby
ble -- Weeded			

Book tale told in ten blocks (Removed: 1)

s, Jason.	LCCN: 2019-10095	Published: 2019	
Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR4.8 T 989604	\$9.99	3/29/2021	slcarterby
ble -- Weeded			

Book (Removed: 1)

ward.	LCCN: 85-7654	Published: 1985	
Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

ing Log

Grandview Middle School

9/7/2022

Books Removed: 65

5.0	T 1434	\$10.00	1/30/2009	slcarterby
le -- Weeded				

The motorcycle (Removed: 2)

everly.		LCCN: 65-20956	Published: 1965	
	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
5.1	T 4044	\$10.00	2/8/2013	slcarterby
le -- Weeded				
5.1	T 9690	\$10.00	3/18/1998	slcarterby
le -- Weeded				

oved: 2)

lophenie, 1973-		LCCN: 2006-12309	Published: 2006	
	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
4.7	T 20633	\$20.00	9/14/2009	slcarterby
le -- Weeded				
4.7	T 20634	\$20.00	9/14/2009	slcarterby
le -- Weeded				

(Removed: 2)

y.		ISBN: 978-0-15-205863-0 (pbk.)	Published: 1997	
	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
	T 990844		4/1/2021	slcarterby
le -- Weeded				
	T 990846		4/1/2021	slcarterby
le -- Weeded				

oved: 1)

y.		ISBN: 978-0-15-205437-3	Published: 2006	
	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR5.0	T 989974		3/31/2021	slcarterby
le -- Weeded				

both (Removed: 1)

arton, 1929-		LCCN: 61-13202 AC	Published: 1961	
	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
36.7	T 991316		5/24/2021	slcarterby
le -- Weeded				

ool (Removed: 1)

lyssa.		LCCN: 2019-16100	Published: 2019	
	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
4.7	T 991533	\$14.99	9/29/2021	slcarterby
le -- Weeded				

removed: 1)

everly.		LCCN: 82-3516	Published: 1982	
	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
3.1	T 18084	\$1.00	1/26/2007	slcarterby
le -- Weeded				

ing Log

Grandview Middle School

9/7/2022

Books Removed: 65

Heart (Removed: 1)

Marsha.	LCCN: 92-24528	Published: 1993
Barcode	Price	Acquired
R4.1 T 6869	\$14.00	1/14/2002
Removed By		slcarterby

to -- Weeded

Removed: 2)

everly.	LCCN: 77-95786	Published: 1970
Barcode	Price	Acquired
5.3 T 9787	\$10.00	3/18/1998
Removed By		slcarterby

to -- Weeded

5.3 T 11033	\$10.00	11/16/2001
Removed By		slcarterby

to -- Weeded

of Goll (Removed: 1)

any		
Barcode	Price	Acquired
3.0 T 18234	\$1.00	4/30/2007
Removed By		slcarterby

to -- Weeded

and found (Removed: 1)

Judy.	LCCN: 86-20402	Published: 1987
Barcode	Price	Acquired
T 10697	\$10.00	5/9/2000
Removed By		slcarterby

to -- Weeded

ry of chemistry (Removed: 1)

Jack.	LCCN: 95-52796	Published: 1996
Barcode	Price	Acquired
T 11626	\$25.00	1/16/2003
Removed By		slcarterby

to -- Weeded

murder! (Removed: 1)

an Lowery.	ISBN: 0-440-21901-9	Published: 1994
Barcode	Price	Acquired
5.1 T 18736	\$15.00	9/26/2008
Removed By		slcarterby

to -- Weeded

From: 9/7/2022 To: 9/7/2022 Total Copies Removed: 65

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 65

See
attached
9/8

Principal Approval (Signature)

James Hanks

Date

9/18/15

Board date:

ed: 71

ISBN: 0-15-205220-8 (pbk)	Published: 2005
Code: 0689	Price: \$15.00
Acquired: 3/30/2021	Removed By: slcarterby

LCCN: 2007-38415	Published: 2008
Code: 31	Price: \$15.00
Acquired: 5/26/2010	Removed By: slcarterby

and, &, Through the looking-glass (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-451-52320-2 (pbk.)	Published: 1960
Code: 98	Price: \$5.00
Acquired: 2/2/1998	Removed By: slcarterby

LCCN: 01-16632	Published: 2001
Code: 67	Price: \$10.00
Acquired: 1/12/2010	Removed By: slcarterby
390	Price: \$10.00
Acquired: 1/29/2007	Removed By: slcarterby

ent (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-7868-0855-1 (trade)	Published: 2002
Code: 309	Price: \$15.00
Acquired: 2/24/2003	Removed By: slcarterby

: 1)

ISBN: 978-0-7569-4600-5 (lib. bdg.)	Published: 2006
Code: 10	Price: \$10.00
Acquired: 12/19/2012	Removed By: slcarterby

: 1)

LCCN: 77-2221	Published: 1977
Code: 11	Price: \$10.00
Acquired: 4/29/2013	Removed By: slcarterby

ISBN: 978-8-49242939-4 (pbk.)	Published: 2008
Code: 665	Price: \$9.99
Acquired: 3/29/2021	Removed By: slcarterby

d: 71			
670	\$9.99	3/29/2021	slcarterby
<hr/>			
	ISBN: 978-0-15-206265-1	Published: 2006	
code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
805		4/1/2021	slcarterby
<hr/>			
	LCCN: 96-53112	Published: 1997	
code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
38	\$15.00	9/9/2008	slcarterby
<hr/>			
	ISBN: 978-1-48145592-3	Published: 2015	
code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
749		3/30/2021	slcarterby
9750		3/30/2021	slcarterby
0556		4/1/2021	slcarterby
0557		4/1/2021	slcarterby
<hr/>			
	LCCN: 2014-21482	Published: 2015	
code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
534		3/31/2021	slcarterby
<hr/>			
	LCCN: 2005-9325	Published: 2005	
code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
657	\$9.99	3/29/2021	slcarterby
<hr/>			
	LCCN: 2003-47481	Published: 2003	
code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
650		3/29/2021	slcarterby
<hr/>			
	ISBN: 0-439-12042-X (pbk.)	Published: 2000	
code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
255		12/9/2019	slcarterby

d: 71

Code	ISBN: 978-0-547-57734-0	Published: 2012	Acquired	Removed By
544	Price		4/1/2021	slcarterby

ved: 1)

Code	LCCN: 2016-32061	Published: 2017	Acquired	Removed By
681	Price		4/1/2021	slcarterby

nd: 2)

Code	ISBN: 978-0-545-86325-4	Published: 2017	Acquired	Removed By
548	Price		2/5/2021	slcarterby
549			2/5/2021	slcarterby

: 1)

Code	LCCN: 82-50057	Published: 1982	Acquired	Removed By
9	Price \$10.00		9/1/1984	slcarterby

Code	ISBN: 978-0-545-81257-3	Published: 2017	Acquired	Removed By
0165	Price \$7.99		3/31/2021	slcarterby
0167	\$7.99		3/31/2021	slcarterby

Code	ISBN: 978-0-316-26226-2	Published: 2019	Acquired	Removed By
349	Price		3/31/2021	slcarterby

Code	ISBN: 978-0-545-52241-0	Published: 2019	Acquired	Removed By
538	Price		4/1/2021	slcarterby

d: 1)

Code	ISBN: 978-0-15-205663-6	Published: 2007	Acquired	Removed By
	Price			

d: 71

634	\$7.99	4/1/2021	slcarterby
-----	--------	----------	------------

els (Removed: 3)

ISBN: 978-0-307-93074-3 (pbk.) Published: 2012

Code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
673		3/29/2021	slcarterby
674		3/29/2021	slcarterby
678		3/29/2021	slcarterby

LCCN: 94-11256

Published: 1994

Code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
5	\$10.00	8/16/2010	slcarterby

recollections (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-440-21170-0

Published: 1992

Code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
770		3/31/2021	slcarterby

ISBN: 978-0-15-248117-9 (pbk.)

Published: 2003

Code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
709		3/30/2021	slcarterby
710		3/30/2021	slcarterby

ten blocks (Removed: 3)

LCCN: 2019-10095

Published: 2019

Code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
602		3/29/2021	slcarterby
606		3/29/2021	slcarterby
607		3/29/2021	slcarterby

LCCN: 95-53275

Published: 1996

Code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
18	\$15.00	10/12/2001	slcarterby

d: 71

ed: 1)

B.	LCCN: 90-19348	Published: 1991	
Code 37	Price \$15.00	Acquired 11/19/1999	Removed By slcarterby

t: 1)

	LCCN: 91-20710	Published: 2005	
Code 713	Price	Acquired 3/30/2021	Removed By slcarterby

	LCCN: 94-47280	Published: 1995	
Code 38	Price \$20.00	Acquired 1/27/1997	Removed By slcarterby

	ISBN: 978-0-15-205863-0 (pbk.)	Published: 1997	
Code 847	Price	Acquired 4/1/2021	Removed By slcarterby

ed: 3)

	ISBN: 978-0-06-199227-8	Published: 2014	
Code 994	Price \$8.73	Acquired 3/31/2021	Removed By slcarterby
995	\$8.73	3/31/2021	slcarterby
996		3/31/2021	slcarterby

	LCCN: 2001-266464	Published: 2001	
Code 47	Price \$25.00	Acquired 2/11/2005	Removed By slcarterby

	ISBN: 978-0-7569-0854-6 (lib. bdg.)	Published: 2002	
Code 703	Price \$5.00	Acquired 4/21/2012	Removed By slcarterby

d: 71

v, Sir.		Published: 1950	
Code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
3		2/28/2022	slcarterby
23	\$5.00	3/18/2013	slcarterby

ISBN: 978-0-15-205437-3		Published: 2006	
Code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
980		3/31/2021	slcarterby
200		5/3/2021	slcarterby
981		3/31/2021	slcarterby

Removed: 1)

ISBN: 978-1-36800960-7		Published: 2020	
Code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
887		3/31/2021	slcarterby

ISBN: 0-440-40924-1		Published: 1994	
Code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
6	\$15.00	1/24/2006	slcarterby
304		5/24/2021	slcarterby
305		5/24/2021	slcarterby
306		5/24/2021	slcarterby

ISBN: 0-440-21024-0		Published: 1991	
Code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
793		4/1/2021	slcarterby

Forensic anthropology (Removed: 1)

LCCN: 94-44110		Published: 1995	
Code	Price	Acquired	Removed By
29	\$15.00	5/28/1998	slcarterby

d: 71

ed: 1)

Code	Price	LCCN: 82-50058	Published: 1982	Acquired	Removed By
7	\$10.00			9/1/1983	slcarterby

Code	Price	LCCN: 75-33306	Published: 1975	Acquired	Removed By
0	\$25.00			10/24/2005	slcarterby

Code	Price	LCCN: 73-6044	Published: 1974	Acquired	Removed By
7	\$10.00			5/7/2000	slcarterby

Code	Price	LCCN: 73-6044	Published: 1974	Acquired	Removed By
146	\$10.00			3/28/2000	slcarterby

d: 1)

Code	Price	ISBN: 978-0-547-23760-2 (pbk.)	Published: 2007	Acquired	Removed By
142				4/29/2021	slcarterby

Code	Price	LCCN: 2016-58768	Published: 2017	Acquired	Removed By
345	\$16.99			9/17/2021	slcarterby

Code	Price	ISBN: 0-06-440578-8 (pbk.)	Published: 1998	Acquired	Removed By
624				3/29/2021	slcarterby

Code	Price	ISBN: 0-06-440578-8 (pbk.)	Published: 1998	Acquired	Removed By
1006				4/1/2021	slcarterby

removed: 1)

Code	Price	LCCN: 86-9686	Published: 1986	Acquired	Removed By
1	\$10.00			8/16/2010	slcarterby

From: 9/8/2022 To: 9/8/2022 Total Copies Removed: 71

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 71

SURPLUS FORM for BOOKS

School

Grandview Middle School

Where are the books stored?

[illegible]

Principal Approval (Signature)

James Hinkle

Date

22/22

Board date:

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/12/2022 To: 9/12/2022

9/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 36

Cursed (Removed: 1)

Author: Wheeler, Thomas (Screenwriter)	LCCN: 2018-59662	Published: 2019		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN WHE AR5.8	T 990303		3/31/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

Dear Justice League (Removed: 2)

Author: Northrop, Michael.	LCCN: 2019-14552	Published: 2019		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ADV DC	T 991640	\$9.99	10/6/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F ADV DC	T 991641	\$9.99	10/6/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

Eclipse (Removed: 1)

Author: Meyer, Stephenie, 1973-	LCCN: 2007-12325	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN MEY STEP AR4.5	T 992157		2/28/2022	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

Harry Potter and the Chamber of Secrets (Removed: 2)

Author: Rowling, J. K.	LCCN: 98-46370	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN ROW AR6.7	T 989628	\$12.25	3/29/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN ROW AR6.7	T 989793		3/31/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

Harry Potter and the deathly hallows (Removed: 4)

Author: Rowling, J. K.	LCCN: 2007-925449	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN ROW AR6.9	T 20525	\$35.00	11/20/2007	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN ROW AR6.9	T 989640		3/29/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN ROW AR6.9	T 989641		3/29/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN ROW AR6.9	T 989642		3/29/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

Harry Potter and the goblet of fire (Removed: 1)

Author: Rowling, J. K.	ISBN: 0-439-13960-0 (pbk.)	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN ROW AR6.8	T 17917	\$5.00	2/26/2007	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/12/2022 To: 9/12/2022

9/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 36

Harry Potter and the half-blood prince (Removed: 4)

Author: Rowling, J. K.		LCCN: 2005-921149	Published: 2005	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN ROW AR7.2	T 19032	\$20.00	11/20/2009	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN ROW AR7.2	T 989646		3/29/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN ROW AR7.2	T 989648		3/29/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN ROW AR7.2	T 989813		3/31/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

Harry Potter and the Order of the Phoenix (Removed: 3)

Author: Rowling, J. K.		LCCN: 2003-102525	Published: 2003	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN ROW AR7.2	T 989632		3/29/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN ROW AR7.2	T 989633		3/29/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN ROW AR7.2	T 989810		3/31/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

Harry Potter and the prisoner of Azkaban (Removed: 2)

Author: Rowling, J. K.		LCCN: 99-23982	Published: 1999	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN ROW AR6.7	T 1359	\$10.00	1/13/2010	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN ROW AR6.7	T 989803	\$9.99	3/31/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

The hidden oracle (Removed: 2)

Author: Riordan, Rick.		ISBN: 978-1-48474641-7	Published: 2017	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN RIO AR5.1	T 990393		3/31/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN RIO AR5.1	T 990396		3/31/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

The Hobbit, or, There and back again (Removed: 1)

Author: Tolkien, J. R. R. (John Ronald Reuel), 1892-1973.		ISBN: 0-345-33968-1	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN TOL AR6.6	T 1003007	\$9.99	3/23/2022	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

The lightning thief (Removed: 2)

Author: Riordan, Rick.		ISBN: 0-7868-3865-5	Published: 2006	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/12/2022 To: 9/12/2022

9/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 36

F FAN RIO AR4.7	T 990754	\$7.99	4/1/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN RIO AR4.7	T 990755	\$7.99	4/1/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

The lightning thief (Book 1) (Removed: 2)

Author: Riordan, Rick.		LCCN: 00-560705	Published: 2005	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN RIO AR4.7	T 989401		1/27/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F FAN RIO AR4.7	T 989402		1/27/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

The magician's nephew (Removed: 1)

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-1963.		ISBN: 978-0-06-447110-7 (pbk.)	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN LEW AR5.4	T 991977	\$8.99	1/7/2022	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

Marvel-verse. Black Panther (Removed: 2)

Author: Parker, Jeff, 1966-		ISBN: 978-1-30292360-0	Published: 2019	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ADV MAR	T 991498	\$9.99	9/28/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F ADV MAR	T 991500	\$9.99	9/28/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

Marvel-verse. Iron Man (Removed: 2)

Author: Van Lente, Fred.		ISBN: 978-1-30292117-0	Published: 2019	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ADV MAR	T 991528	\$12.99	9/29/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				
F ADV MAR	T 991531	\$12.99	9/29/2021	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

New moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Meyer, Stephenie, 1973-		LCCN: 2006-12309	Published: 2006	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN MEY AR4.7	T 992160		2/28/2022	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

Prince Caspian (Removed: 1)

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-1963.		ISBN: 0-06-447105-5	Published: 2002	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAN LEW AR5.7	T 991974	\$8.99	1/7/2022	NS51581
Was Available -- Weeded				

Library Weeding Log

Grandview Middle School

From: 9/12/2022 To: 9/12/2022

9/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 36

Superman of Smallville (Removed: 1)

Author: Baltazar, Art.

LCCN: 2019-9477

Published: 2019

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F ADV DC

T 991502

\$9.99

9/28/2021

NS51581

Was Available -- Weeded

Twilight (Removed: 1)

Author: Meyer, Stephenie, 1973-

LCCN: 2004-24730

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FAN MEY AR4.9

T 992159

\$14.99

2/28/2022

NS51581

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 9/12/2022 To: 9/12/2022 Total Copies Removed: 36

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 36